
   AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Agenda  Page 1 of 3 
Regular Meeting March 15, 2017 

Board of Directors Meeting  
Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, California 
 
  Wednesday, March 15, 2017 5:30 p.m. Closed Session 

Board will convene into Closed Session 
after Public Comment 
6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 
 
 

Board of Directors 
SCOTT MC NEIL(SM), President 
HOLLY MORRISON (HM), Vice-President  
Directors: AMY BLACKMON (AB), MARGARET MOHR (MM), GREG STANTON (GS) 
 
CALL TO ORDER   
 
ROLL CALL  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, members of the public may speak on any closed session agenda item. 
 
Closed Sessions may be called as necessary for personnel, litigation, and labor relations or to meet the negotiator prior to the 
purchase, sale, exchange or lease of real property. Members of the public may address the Board prior to closing the meeting. 
 
CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION 
The Board will recess to Closed Session to discuss the following items: 
 

• Pursuant to California Government Code §54954 
Discuss Real Property: County of El Dorado Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 116-301-12, approximately 5.36 acres  
   located on Green Valley Road in Cameron Park, El Dorado County, California 
Agency Negotiator: General Manager Mary Cahill 
Negotiating Party: Cushman Wafefield 
 

• Pursuant to California Government Code §54954 
Discuss Real Property:   Starbuck Road property, APN 102-108-100, located at the corner of Starbuck Road and Dunbar  
   Road, Cameron Park, El Dorado County, California, approximately .94 acres 
 

• Pursuant to California Government Code §54954 
Discuss Real Property:   3301 Spill Way, APN 082-561-04-100, Cameron Park, El Dorado County, California,   
   approximately .305 acres 
 

• “Labor Negotiations” Government Code Section 54957.6. 
 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
Pursuant to Government Code §54957.1, the legislative body of any local agency shall publicly report any action taken in closed 
session and the vote or abstention of every member present thereon.     
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
Board members, staff and members of the public may request an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar for discussion.    The Board 
will make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the Agenda, determine matters to be added to or removed from the 
Consent Calendar, and with one motion adopt the Agenda and approve the Consent Calendar. 
 
 



   AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Agenda  Page 2 of 3 
Regular Meeting March 15, 2017 

MOMENT OF RECOGNITION 
This allotted time provides an opportunity for the Board of Directors to express appreciation to members of the community, District 
staff, or the Board for extra efforts as volunteers, committee members or community-minded citizens.   
  
PRESENTATION 
This allotted time provides an opportunity for the Board of Directors to receive guest speakers who have been invited to present items 
to the Board that are of interest to the District. 
 
OPEN FORUM 
At this time, members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors. 
Comment during the Open Forum is limited to four minutes per person. Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is 
called. Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 
four minutes except with the consent of the Board, individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. The Board reserves the 
right to waive said rules by a majority vote. For the public’s information, we are now taking email requests for future notification of 
Community Services District meetings.  
 
BEGINNING OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1. APPROVAL OF DRAFT CONFORMED AGENDAS 

a. Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting, February 15, 2017 
b. Board of Directors’ Special Meeting, February 23, 2017 

 
2. STAFF REPORTS 

a. General Manager’s Report 
b. Fire Department Report 
c. Recreation Department Report 
d. Parks Department Report 

 
3. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

a. Preliminary Financial Report  
b. Check Register  
c. General Manager’s Credit Card Activity  

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS   
For Purposes of the Brown Act §54954.2 (a), the numbered items on this Agenda provide a brief description of each item of business to 
be transacted or discussed.  Recommendations of the staff, as shown, do not prevent the Board from taking other action. 
 
4. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION    

 
5. FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 PROJECT UPDATES 

Recommended Action:  Receive and File 
 

6. FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 BUDGET PROCESS KEY DATES 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 

7. RESOLUTION NO. 2017-02 DIRECTING AUTHORITY OF EL DORADO COUNTY TO LEVY AND COLLECT 
ASSESSMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Adopt Resolution No. 2017-02 with Board Poll Vote 
 

8. REPLACEMENT OF EVERGREEN TREE AT CHRISTA MCAULIFFE PARK 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Approve Paying One-third of the Cost for the Tree Purchase and Installation, not to 
exceed $5,000 Total Cost 
 
 
 



   AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Agenda  Page 3 of 3 
Regular Meeting March 15, 2017 

9. SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (SDRMA) BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 

10. AMBASSADORS FOR CAMERON PARK LAKE 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 

11. REPORT BACK ITEMS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

12. MATTERS TO AND FROM DIRECTORS 
At this time, the Board and staff are provided the opportunity to speak on various issues.  Direction by the President may be given; 
however, no action may be taken unless the Board agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   
a. LAFCO – Director Morrison 

   
13. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

a. Budget and Administration – Chair Director Stanton, Vice Chair Director Blackmon and  
Alternate Director Morrison 

b. CC&Rs – Chair Director Morrison, Director McNeil and Alternate Director Mohr 
c. Fire and Emergency Services – Chair Director Morrison, Vice Chair Director McNeil and Alternate Director Blackmon 
d. Parks and Recreation – Chair Director Blackmon, Vice Chair Director Mohr and Alternate Director Morrison 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
An AGENDA in FINAL FORM is located in the Reception area in the District Office as well as each of the Cameron Park Fire Stations. 
Additionally, a copy of the FINAL AGENDA is available on the District's website at www.cameronpark.org. Support material is 
available for public inspection at the receptionist counter in the District Office. Sessions of the Board of Directors may be recorded and 
members of the audience are asked to give their name and address before addressing the Board.  
 
Any written document that relates to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the District 
which is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting shall be made available for public inspection at the same time the writing is 
distributed to all, or a majority of all, of the members of the Board of Directors of the District. Such written documents will be made 
available at the District Offices located at 2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, CA 95682. 
 
Such writings will be made available in appropriate alternative formats upon request by a person with a disability, as required by Section 
202 of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Federal Rules and Regulations adopted in 
implementation thereof. 
 

A person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a 
public meeting of the Board of Directors may, five (5) days prior to the date scheduled for a regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors, contact the District Office at 2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron 
Park, CA 95682, phone number: (530) 677-2231 to request a disability related modification or 
accommodation in order to attend the meeting, or to request auxiliary aids or services in order to 
enable such person to understand the proceedings at such meeting. 



 DRAFT   CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 1 of 4 
Regular Meeting February 15, 2017 

Board of Directors Meeting  
Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, California 
 
  Wednesday, February 15, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 

 
Board of Directors 
SCOTT MC NEIL(SM), President 
HOLLY MORRISON (HM), Vice-President  
Directors: AMY BLACKMON (AB), MARGARET MOHR (MM), GREG STANTON (GS) 
 
CALL TO ORDER – 6:30 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL – SM, HM, AB, MM                       GS was absent 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
Board members, staff and members of the public may request an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar for discussion.    The Board 
will make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the Agenda, determine matters to be added to or removed from the 
Consent Calendar, and with one motion adopt the Agenda and approve the Consent Calendar. 
 
   Motion to adopt the Agenda and approve the Consent Calendar with the following revisions: 

• Defer item #9 to possibly a special meeting next week 
• Move item #11 to #7 

 
   AB/MM - Motion passed 

Ayes – SM, HM, AB, MM 
Noes – None 
Absent – GS 
Public Comment - None 

 
MOMENT OF RECOGNITION 
This allotted time provides an opportunity for the Board of Directors to express appreciation to members of the community, District 
staff, or the Board for extra efforts as volunteers, committee members or community-minded citizens.   
  
   Director McNeil recognized those who have worked on the Senior Nutrition Lunch Program – volunteers, Cameron  
   Park Community Services District Board and staff, El Dorado County employees and El Dorado County Supervisor  
   Shiva Frentzen. 
 
PRESENTATION 
This allotted time provides an opportunity for the Board of Directors to receive guest speakers who have been invited to present items 
to the Board that are of interest to the District. 
 

• PG&E Presentation – LED Light Replacement Update - Kristen Silva 
 
OPEN FORUM 
At this time, members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors. 
Comment during the Open Forum is limited to four minutes per person. Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is 
called. Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 
four minutes except with the consent of the Board, individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. The Board reserves the 
right to waive said rules by a majority vote. For the public’s information, we are now taking email requests for future notification of 
Community Services District meetings.  
 
   None 
 



 DRAFT   CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 2 of 4 
Regular Meeting February 15, 2017 

BEGINNING OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. APPROVAL OF DRAFT CONFORMED AGENDAS 
a. Budget and Administration Committee Meeting, January 10, 2017 
b. Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting, January 18, 2017 
c. Board of Directors’ Special Meeting, January 31, 2017 

 
2. STAFF REPORTS 

a. General Manager’s Report 
b. Fire Department Report 
c. Recreation Department Report 
d. Parks Department Report 

 
3. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

a. Preliminary Financial Report  
b. Check Register  
c. General Manager’s Credit Card Activity  

 
4. CC&R VIOLATION AT 3721 LOS SANTOS DRIVE  

Recommended Action:  Receive and Approve Referral to Legal Counsel 
 

5. CC&R VIOLATION AT 512 DONELL COURT  
Recommended Action:  Receive and Approve Referral to Legal Counsel 

 
END OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS   
For Purposes of the Brown Act §54954.2 (a), the numbered items on this Agenda provide a brief description of each item of business to 
be transacted or discussed.  Recommendations of the staff, as shown, do not prevent the Board from taking other action. 
 
6. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION    

 
117. REVENUE ENHANCEMENT AD HOC COMMITTEE 

Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 
  No action 
 

78. NOMINATION OF BOARD MEMBER(S) TO THE EL DORADO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
 (LAFCO) 

Recommended Action:  Review, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 
  Motion to nominate Director Holly Morrison for the new special district representative position with the El Dorado  
  Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).  
 

AB/SM - Motion passed 
Ayes – SM, HM, AB, MM 
Noes – None 
Absent - GS  
Public Comment - None 

 
89. FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 PROJECT UPDATES 

Recommended Action:  Receive and File 
 
  No action 
 
 



 DRAFT   CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 3 of 4 
Regular Meeting February 15, 2017 

910. SERVICE STUDY - FIRE 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 
  Deferred to a special meeting – date to be determined. 

 
1011. LEGAL COUNSEL REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 

Motion to move forward with a Request for Proposal per staff’s recommendation.   
 

SM/AB - Motion passed 
Ayes – SM, HM, AB, MM 
Noes – None 
Absent - GS  
Public Comment – Felicity Wood 

 
12.  MIDYEAR FINANCIAL REVIEW 

Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 
  No action 
 

13. REPORT BACK ITEMS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

None 
 

14. MATTERS TO AND FROM DIRECTORS 
At this time, the Board and staff are provided the opportunity to speak on various issues.  Direction by the President may be given; 
however, no action may be taken unless the Board agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   
a. LAFCO – Director Morrison – LAFCO did a great job with the ethics training and it was well attended.   

 
• SM – The crab feed is Saturday. 
• MM – Thanked the Fire Department for assisting with an issue at her house.  Also thanked Director Stanton for 

mentioning her new position.  To correct the information – she was appointed by the Governor as the Deputy 
General Manager in Business Development & Marketing at Cal Expo. 

• HM – Congratulations on the Senior Nutrition Lunch Program and she is excited about the new revenue 
enhancement ad hoc committee.  Thanked staff for keeping the CSD building open and the programs going during 
the storms.  She also thanked the Fire Department for their assistance with an issue at her house and Chief Smith 
for his direction on the Weed Abatement Program.   

  
15. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

a. Budget and Administration – Chair Director Stanton, Vice Chair Director Blackmon and  
Alternate Director Morrison 
 No additional information. 
 

b. CC&Rs – Chair Director Morrison, Director McNeil and Alternate Director Mohr 
They have some interesting cases and ongoing thank you to CC&R Compliance Office Lyle Eickert.   

 
c. Fire and Emergency Services – Chair Director Morrison, Vice Chair Director McNeil and Alternate Director Blackmon 

No additional information. 
 

d. Parks and Recreation –Director Blackmon, Director Mohr and Alternate Director Morrison 
This committee has not met yet this month.   

 
 
 
 



 DRAFT   CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 4 of 4 
Regular Meeting February 15, 2017 

ADJOURNMENT - 7:46 p.m. 
An AGENDA in FINAL FORM is located in the Reception area in the District Office as well as each of the Cameron Park Fire Stations. 
Additionally, a copy of the FINAL AGENDA is available on the District's website at www.cameronpark.org. Support material is 
available for public inspection at the receptionist counter in the District Office. Sessions of the Board of Directors may be recorded and 
members of the audience are asked to give their name and address before addressing the Board.  
 
Any written document that relates to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the District 
which is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting shall be made available for public inspection at the same time the writing is 
distributed to all, or a majority of all, of the members of the Board of Directors of the District. Such written documents will be made 
available at the District Offices located at 2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, CA 95682. 
 
Such writings will be made available in appropriate alternative formats upon request by a person with a disability, as required by Section 
202 of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Federal Rules and Regulations adopted in 
implementation thereof. 
 

A person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a 
public meeting of the Board of Directors may, five (5) days prior to the date scheduled for a regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors, contact the District Office at 2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron 
Park, CA 95682, phone number: (530) 677-2231 to request a disability related modification or 
accommodation in order to attend the meeting, or to request auxiliary aids or services in order to 
enable such person to understand the proceedings at such meeting. 



DRAFT   CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

 
Board of Directors Conformed Agenda Page 1 of 3 
Special Meeting February 23, 2017 

Special Meeting of Board of Directors Meeting  
Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, California 
 
 Thursday, February 23, 2017 
  

6:00 p.m. Special Meeting 
Board will convene into  
Closed Session after Public Comment 
 

Board of Directors 
SCOTT MC NEIL (SM), President 
HOLLY MORRISON (HM), Vice-President  
Directors: AMY BLACKMON (AB), MARGARET MOHR (MM), GREG STANTON (GS) 
 
CALL TO ORDER – 6:00 p.m.    
 
ROLL CALL – SM, HM, AB, MM, GS     
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA  
Board members, staff and members of the public may request an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar for discussion.    The Board 
will make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the Agenda, determine matters to be added to or removed from the 
Consent Calendar, and with one motion adopt the Agenda and approve the Consent Calendar. 
 
   Motion to adopt the agenda. 
 

GS/AB - Motion passed 
Ayes – SM, HM, AB, MM, GS 
Noes – None 
Abstain – None 
Public Comment - None 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, members of the public may speak on any agenda item. 
 
  Barbara Rogers 
 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS   
For Purposes of the Brown Act §54954.2 (a), the numbered items on this Agenda provide a brief description of each item of business 
to be transacted or discussed.  Recommendations of the staff, as shown, do not prevent the Board from taking other action. 
 
1. DISCUSSION OF OPTIONS FOR RESPONSE TO THE DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE 

PONTE PALMERO PROJECT  
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 

   No Action 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DRAFT   CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

 
Board of Directors Conformed Agenda Page 2 of 3 
Special Meeting February 23, 2017 

2. FINANCE/HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICER PAY SCALE INCREASE 
 Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Approve Pay Scale Increase 
 
   Motion to approve the Finance/Human Resources Officer pay scale increase as recommended by staff.   
 

SM/MM - Motion passed 
Ayes – SM, HM, AB, MM, GS 
Noes – None 
Abstain – None 
Public Comment – Barbara Rogers 

 
3. FIRE AD HOC COMMITTEE 
 Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 
   Motion to nominate Directors Stanton and McNeil to the Fire Ad Hoc Committee.   
 
   AB/MM - Motion passed 

Ayes – SM, HM, AB, MM, GS 
Noes – None 
Abstain – None 
Public Comment – Barbara Rogers 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, members of the public may speak on any closed session agenda item. 
 
Closed Sessions may be called as necessary for personnel, litigation, and labor relations or to meet the negotiator prior to the 
purchase, sale, exchange or lease of real property. Members of the public may address the Board prior to closing the meeting. 
 
CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION – Deferred to a later date 
The Board will recess to Closed Session to discuss the following item: 
 

• Pursuant to California Government Code §54954 
Discuss Real Property: County of El Dorado Assessor’s Parcel Number 116-301-12, approximately 5.36 acres located on  
   Green Valley Road in Cameron Park, El Dorado County, California 
Agency Negotiator: General Manager Mary Cahill 
Negotiating Party: Umpqua Bank 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION  
Pursuant to Government Code §54957.1, the legislative body of any local agency shall publicly report any action taken in closed 
session and the vote or abstention of every member present thereon.     
 
ADJOURNMENT – 7:17 p.m. 
An AGENDA in FINAL FORM is located in the Reception area in the District Office as well as each of the Cameron Park Fire 
Stations. Additionally, a copy of the FINAL AGENDA is available on the District's website at www.cameronpark.org. Support 
material is available for public inspection at the receptionist counter in the District Office. Sessions of the Board of Directors may be 
recorded and members of the audience are asked to give their name and address before addressing the Board.  
 
Any written document that relates to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of 
the District which is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting shall be made available for public inspection at the 
same time the writing is distributed to all, or a majority of all, of the members of the Board of Directors of the District. 
Such written documents will be made available at the District Offices located at 2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, 
CA 95682. 
 



DRAFT   CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

 
Board of Directors Conformed Agenda Page 3 of 3 
Special Meeting February 23, 2017 

Such writings will be made available in appropriate alternative formats upon request by a person with a disability, as required by 
Section 202 of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Federal Rules and Regulations adopted in 
implementation thereof. 

 
A person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a 
public meeting of the Board of Directors may, five (5) days prior to the date scheduled for a regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors, contact the District Office at 2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron 
Park, CA 95682, phone number: (530) 677-2231 to request a disability related modification or 
accommodation in order to attend the meeting, or to request auxiliary aids or services in order to 
enable such person to understand the proceedings at such meeting. 

 
 



 

 
 

  Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  March 15, 2017 
 
FROM:  Mary Cahill, General Manager  
 
AGENDA ITEM #2a:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:       Receive and File  
  
BUDGET ACCOUNT:  N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT:  N/A   
 
See report at agenda item #5. 
 
Community/staff meetings include:  
 Ongoing Weekly Staff Meetings 
  February 15 Cameron Park Community Services District (CPCSD) Board of   

  Directors 
 February 16 CPCSD Parks & Recreation Committee 
 February 21 El Dorado County Planning Services 
 February 21 Affair of the Heart 
 February 22 Shingle Springs/Cameron Park Chamber of Commerce Luncheon 
 February 22 SactoMoFo Meeting 
 February 24 Shingle Springs/Cameron Park Chamber of Commerce 
 February 28 El Dorado County Transportation Committee 
 March 1-2 California Park & Recreation Society (CPRS) Conference & Expo 
 March 6 Parks & Recreation Committee 
 March 7 Gold Country Conference Call 
 March 7 Budget & Administration Committee 
 March 7 Fire & Emergency Services Committee 
 March 9 Public Records Webinar 
 March 13 Ponderosa High School 
 March 13 El Dorado Solid Waste Advisory Committee 
 March 15 CPCSD Board of Directors 
  
  



Page 1 of 4 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
Staff Report – March 2017 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Bob Counts, Battalion Chief 

Regarding #2b: Fire Department Report for the March 15, 2017 - Board Meeting 

Recommended Action: Receive and File 

  Incidents for the Month of February 2017: 

Vegetation Structure Other Medical 
and 

Hazardous Public 
Service 

Fires Fires Fires / Auto Vehicle 
Accidents 

Materials Assists Total(s) 

0 2 9 133 2 128 274 

Incident Total for Month of February: 274 



Page 2 of 4 

as of February 28, 2017 
 
Incidents have decreased by 20% for the month of February compared to 2016.  Total incidents have 
increased by 2.2% for the calendar year compared to 2016. 
 
PUBLIC OUTREACH EVENTS 
 
The annual Cameron Park Fire Department Crab Feed was held on February 18th. The event sold out 
quickly, as usual, and went off without a hitch.  
 
The Crab Feed is largely planned and carried out by the Cameron Park Fire Resident program, and all 
proceeds benefit them. The Residents use the money to purchase equipment for the Department and 
training for its members. The proceeds earned this year will go towards new mask mounted thermal 
imaging cameras, and drysuits for the fire engines.  
 
The Crab Feed made approximately $10,000 in profits this year. I would like to thank all who helped out 
during the event, and all the sponsors for their continued support of Cameron Park Fire Department.  
 

 
 



Page 3 of 4 

Our next event is the “Fill the Boot for Burns” that benefits the Firefighters Burn Institute. The 
Firefighters Burn Institute is a non-profit 501(c)(3) organization founded by Sacramento Fire Captain 
Cliff Haskell and the Sacramento Area Fire Fighters Local 522 in 1973, for the purpose of establishing a 
local burn treatment facility; providing recovery programs for burn survivors; providing fire and burn 
prevention through public education; funding education for burn team professionals, firefighters, and burn 
survivors; and supporting burn treatment and rehabilitation research.  
 
Cameron Park Fire Department will be at the corner of Coach Ln and Cameron Park Drive as well as 
Cambridge Rd at Merrychase on March 25th raising funds for the Pacific Burn Institute.  
 
 
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATION 
 
Incidents 
 
There were no incidents of significance during the month of February. 
 
Attached is a letter of appreciation from a resident at Ponte Palmero regarding her recent activation of 
emergency services where Captain Jonah Winger and Engineer Regina Scriven responded.  
 
Apparatus 
 
All apparatus are in good working order. 
 
 
El Dorado County Fire Chiefs Association 
 
Agenda and minutes from the February 22nd El Dorado County Fire Chief’s association are attached. 
 
JPA OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATION 
 
JPA Board of Directors Meeting 
 
Agenda and minutes from the February 22nd JPA Board of Directors meeting are attached.  
 
FIRE PREVENTION 
 
The weather has been extremely dynamic lately, high snow levels and strong bands of rain have produced 
some dangerous situations for us in the foothills, as well as our neighbors up the hill and in the valley. 
The ground is supersaturated and we need to take care around trees whose root structure may be 
compromised. Wind storms can easily topple very large trees when this occurs. With warm weather just 
around the corner we need to begin (if we haven’t already) to work on defensible space for the upcoming 
summer. 
 
Let us all take the opportunity during the mild weather patterns to do our part and reduce the risk of fire in 
our community by keeping grass mowed and weeds cut down while they are still green is the safest time 
so as to not spark a new fire in dry grass. Using the right tool at the right time is also very important. 
Lawn mowers are designed for grass not over grown fields with hidden rocks and debris that a metal 
blade can strike and spark a fire. Weed eaters with non-metal cutting heads are the right tool for weed 
abatement. Nylon cutting heads and string provide the most fire safe option when reducing fuels around 
your property. Each of us doing our part to reduce wildfire risk fortifies our community as a whole. 
Remember these quick safety tips when clearing vegetation; 
 



Page 4 of 4 

 
 
 
Mowing  
 
Mow before 10 a.m., but never when it’s windy or excessively dry. Lawn mowers are designed to mow 
lawns, not weeds or dry grass. 
 
* Metal blades striking rocks can create sparks and start fires. Use caution 
 
Spark Arresters  
 
In wildland areas, spark arresters are required on all portable gasoline-powered equipment. This includes 
tractors, harvesters, chainsaws, weedeaters and mowers. 
 
* Keep the exhaust system, spark arresters and mower in proper working order and free of carbon 
buildup. 
 
* Use the recommended grade of fuel and don’t top it off. 
 
Equipment Use  
 
In wildland areas, grinding and welding operations require a permit and 10 feet of clearance. Keep a 
shovel and a fire extinguisher ready to use. 
 
* Don’t drive your vehicle onto dry grass or brush. Hot exhaust pipes and mufflers can start fires that you 
won’t even see - until it’s too late! 
 
* Keep a cell phone nearby and call 911 immediately in case of fire. 
 
Environment  
 
To protect water quality, do not clear vegetation near waterways to bare soil. Vegetation removal can 
cause soil erosion especially on steep slopes. 
 
* Always keep soil disturbance to a minimum.  
 
For more visit www.readyforwildfire.org 



Prevention Duties- March 
 

 
                                                                                                            Mike Smith, Battalion Chief   

                                                                                          Board Report- March 2017     

 

 

 

OVERVIEW OF CAMERON PARK WEED AND RUBBISH ABATEMENT  
 
o See March Fire Committee Update Summary. 

ON GOING DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS  

o Bass Lake Estates – 36 lot, single family residential subdivision 
TAC Letter due Jan 30th and TAC Meeting on Feb 6th. All road widths, 
additional fire hydrants, Title 14 Standards approved. Lebeck Young 
Engineering wants six (6) one-year extensions to this project.  

o Sierra Sunrise – 18 lot, single family residential subdivision 
Fire Flow Letter has been written for this project 

o Brooks – 1.87 acre single family residential subdivision 
Fire Flow and TAC Letters has been written for this project. TAC meeting held 
on October 3rd for this project. 

o Cameron Hills – 41 residential lots and 5 lettered lots 
Plans are in my office for review and a conditions letter will be written shortly. 

o Rancho Tierra – 69  86 Lot Residential Subdivision 
Wrote Fire Flow Letter for this project. Request to revise subdivision letter to 
have this project contain 86 individual residential lots.  

o Possible Subdivision off of Green Valley – 42 New Residential Lots 
(Cameron Ridge) 
TAC Letter written, awaiting TAC meeting date. 

o Creekside Apartment Complex – 24 units, 3 commercial buildings with 
offices 
TAC Letter written, TAC meeting held, project going forward 

o Bell Woods Subdivision – West of Knollwood – 54-unit residential 
subdivision 
Originally 20% in Cameron Park / 80% in EDH, now ALL subdivision is within 
Cameron Park with the only entrance coming in from Hollow Lane of Bass 
Lake Rd – Asking for six - 1 year extensions.     
 
 
 
 

o Ponte Palmero Phase 2 
EIR Letter was written to the county, Fire Safe Plan completed and sent to 
developer.  Waiting for civil plans from Ponte Palmero on a 50,510 square 



Prevention Duties- March 
 

 
                                                                                                            Mike Smith, Battalion Chief   

                                                                                          Board Report- March 2017     

 

 

feet, 44 unit Community Care Facility, 53,690 square feet, 46 room Assisted 
Living Facility and a 11,450 square feet Club House.   

o Cameron Glen Estates Phase 5 – 15 New Residential Lots – Winterhaven 
& Green Valley Road Area 
Plans for subdivision have been dropped off into the prevention office. 
Condition letter written for residential subdivision and given back to owner. 
Will be breaking ground for construction in the next couple of weeks.    

TENANT IMPROVEMENT / INSPECTIONS / PROJECTS 

o 2554 Dudley Drive 
Looked at plans for a new addition to a garage at the residence to see if it 
complies with State Fire Safe Regulations – Approved and signed off in County 
LMIS system 

o 3199 Oxford Road 
Plans for a new single family residence submitted, will see if it complies with 
Title 14 State Fire Safe Regulations. CSD CCR office approved plans – 
Approved and signed off in County LMIS system 

o 3205 Oxford Road 
Plans for a new single family residence submitted, will see if it complies with 
Title 14 State Fire Safe Regulations. CSD CCR office approved plans- 
Approved and signed off in County LMIS system 

o 4001 Schlin Ct 
Plans for a new single family residence submitted, will see if it complies with 
Title 14 State Fire Safe Regulations. CSD CCR office approved plans – 
Approved and signed off in County LMIS system. 

o 2638 Crane Way 
Plans for a new single family residence submitted, will see if it complies with 
Title 14 State Fire Safe Regulations. CSD CCR office approved plans – Not 
Approved due per Title 14 driveway standards. Plans re-submitted, approved 
and signed off in County LMIS system.  
 

 

 
o Sierra Laundry Coin Wash – 3000 Green Valley Rd, Suite#8 

 Owner re-submitted plans with different options regarding LPG tank 
locations. Option 1 was approved which included LPG tank to be 
underground, taking up three parking stalls. All codes will be followed 
including vehicle impact protection devices. 



Prevention Duties- March 
 

 
                                                                                                            Mike Smith, Battalion Chief   

                                                                                          Board Report- March 2017     

 

 

o Tenant Improvement – Cameron Park Airport 
This is a tenant improvement project to include a 30 foot tall freestanding 
aluminum radio/weather/mast tower. Plans have been submitted. Plans 
reviewed, approved with a conditions letter, back with project manager to 
start working on project. 

o Church of Foothills – Solar Tenant Improvement 
This is a tenant improvement project to include solar panels onto roof off 
Merrychase Drive. Plans have been submitted and approved. Plans reviewed, 
approved with a conditions letter, back with project manager to start working 
on project. Met with contractor on March 6th, solar panel clearance did not 
meet plans and fire code. Company will call when in completed 

o New Building -  New West Haven II  
Notice grading work going on outside New West Haven II. Talked with 
General Contractor who advised phase 2 with another building will be going 
in. There is only a fire flow letter written back in 2012. He will submit site and 
new building plans to FD and County. Site plans are in the process of being 
submitted. 

o Tenant Improvement -  Valero Gas Station  
Notice illegal construction going on outside gas station. Talked with owner 
and he will submit tenant improvement plans to FD and County. Plans 
submitted, reviewed and created approval letter with conditions.  

o Tenant Improvement – Cameron Oaks Shopping Center - Coach Lane 
Notice illegal construction going on inside shopping center. Talked with 
owner and he will submit tenant improvement plans to FD and County. Plans 
have been submitted to County and fire department. 

o Chevron Gas Station, Carwash, Convenience Store and Restaurant 
Fire flow letter has been written for a new gas station, carwash, convenience 
store and restaurant located on the corner of Cambridge Road and Knollwood 
Drive intersection. Site Plan letter has been written. General plan review has 
been completed and letter has been written awaiting pickup from contractor. 

o Nina’s Nails – Burke Junction Building 
This is a tenant improvement project to include remodeling this suite and a 
second suite, partially taking out a wall to accommodate this project. Plans 
reviewed, approved with conditions letter, back with project manager to start 
working on project. Final failed on 2/20, contractor will set up another 
appointment when all items have been completed. 

o 34461 Coach Lane - Gilmore Heating – Air – Solar tenant Improvement 
This is a tenant improvement project to include solar panels onto roof off of 
Coach Lane. Plans have been submitted and approved. Plans reviewed, 



Prevention Duties- March 
 

 
                                                                                                            Mike Smith, Battalion Chief   

                                                                                          Board Report- March 2017     

 

 

approved with a conditions letter, back with project manager to start working 
on project. Solar installed, Finaled and signed off on 2/21. 

o Couch & Hammond Dentistry 
Installation of new cell communicator to existing commercial Fire Control 
Unit, this will eliminate the telephone line but still have sprinkler supervision; 
awaiting plans and documentation for project from Signal Service before 
installation and acceptance test. Plans reviewed, approved with a conditions 
letter, back with project manager to start working on project. Alarm system 
Inspection failed, waterflow alarm device, on Feb. 6th, did not activate.   

o Cameron Park Physical Therapy 
Installation of new cell communicator to existing commercial Fire Control 
Unit, this will eliminate the telephone line. Waiting on plans and 
documentation from Signal Service before approving installation and 
acceptance test. 

o Cameron Park Village – Upgrade Fire Alarm System 
Fire alarm plans submitted for review have been completed and ready for 
pick up. Once contractor has installed new system, inspection will occur. 

o  Burke Junction Shopping Center – Updating Buildings A,B,C,D,E  with 
Fire Alarm Monitoring Systems 
Failed alarm final on 2/10, installing Knox Boxes and fire alarm devices on 
buildings, will re-schedule final inspection. 

o Verizon Cell Tower – 1010 Camerado (Blacksheep) 
Plans reviewed, approved with a conditions letter, back with project manager 
to start working on project. Sprinkler Plans have been submitted, approved 
with conditions letter, back with project manager. 
 
 

o Lawrence J Alexander Building 
Fire Alarm submittal to put in fire alarm system in current building, Fire Alarm 
plans approved, awaiting call from owner for final. 

o Gold Country Hardware – Cameron Park Drive 
Plans submitted, reviewed and created approval letter with conditions, 
awaiting project manager/owners call to final. 

B2/BUSINESS LICENSE INSPECTIONS 

o Total for the month = 9 
 Passed = 7 
 Failed = 2 
 Total Staff Hours = 27 



Prevention Duties- March 
 

 
                                                                                                            Mike Smith, Battalion Chief   

                                                                                          Board Report- March 2017     

 

 

Fire Prevention Officer Association Meeting 

o See Attached 







EL DORADO COUNTY  
FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION MEETING 

 
AGENDA 

Wednesday, February 22, 2017, 9:30 a.m. 
 DS/ED Fire Station #49, Downstairs Classroom, 501 Main Street, Diamond Springs, CA 95619 

 

 
 

Next meeting: 9:30 on Wednesday, March 22, 2017 
 

All Fire Chiefs Association meetings are recorded. The agenda packet may be reviewed at the JPA office located at 
480 Locust Road, Diamond Springs, CA 95619 

ITEM  
Pledge of Allegiance 

1. Call to Order and Introductions 
2. Public Comments - Public comments will be received on each agenda item as it is called. The public 

may address matters not on the agenda at this time.  Individual comments will be limited to three (3) 
minutes.  The Board reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

3. Approval of Agenda 
4. Approval of Minutes – January 25, 2017 

5. Treasurer’s Report (Hardy) 
6. Fire Advisory Board (Savacool) 

6.1 Term Limit Approval of Advisory Board Members 
6.2 Determine Replacement and Start Date for Advisory Board Member Unit Chief Kaslin 

7. Old Business  
None 

8. New Business 
8.1 EDC USAR Task Force Update (Schwab)   
8.2 Authorization for Assoc.- Chair to Approve Fire Safe Council Report (Savacool) 

9. Department Reports 
10. Section Reports 

10.1 Training Officers 
10.2 Fire Prevention Officers 
10.3 Operations  
10.4 CSA 3 Update  

11. Standing Committee Reports 
11.1 EMS Agency 
11.2 OES, State and Local 
11.3 Fire Safe Council 
11.4 LAFCO 
11.5 Red Cross 
11.6 Countywide Fire Station Open House Sub-Committee   

12. Good and Welfare 
13. Adjournment 
14. Executive Session (Standing Item)  



1 

     EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION 
     MINUTES 

  PLACE:   Diamond Springs Fire  DATE:  Wednesday, January 25, 2017  
 501 Main Street TIME:    9:30 a.m.   
Diamond Springs, CA 95619 

PRESENT 
Chief Tim Alameda, LV Fire Chief Jay Kurth, USFS  
Assistant Chief Bob Bement, GRV Fire Chief Jeff Meston, SLT Fire 
Division Chief Tim Cordero, ECF Fire Chief Jeff Michael, LV Fire  
Bat. Chief Bob Counts, CP Fire Chief Bryan Ransdell, DSP Fire  
Deputy Chief Ken Earle, DSP Fire Chief Dave Roberts, EDH Fire 
Deputy Chief Brian Estes, CAL FIRE ECC AEU Chief Clive Savacool, GRV Fire, Chair 
Chief Gary Gerren, FLL Fire Chief Greg Schwab, GEO Fire 
Chief Mike Hardy, ECF Fire, Treasurer Chief Mike Schwartz, NTF Fire / MEK Fire 
Chief Dan Dwyer, PIO Fire Division Chief Steve Simons, NTF Fire / MEK Fire 
Chief Eddie Dwyer, MOS Fire Deputy Chief Nickie Washington, USFS 
Division Chief ECC Mac Heller, USFS  Div. Chief Mike Webb, CAL FIRE CP Fire, Vice Chair 
Battalion Chief Steve Herzog, Pioneer Fire  Bat. Chief Dave Wood, CAL FIRE ECC AEU 
Unit Chief Kaslin, CAL FIRE ECC AEU  Assistant Chief Corey Zander, Cal OES 
Deputy Chief Tom Keating, RES Fire 

Pledge of Allegiance – Conducted 

1. Call to Order 9:30 a.m.

Introduction of Guests:
 Mark Spaugh, Garden Valley Fire District Board of Directors
 Deputy Todd Crawford, El Dorado County Sheriff’s Office
 Pat Dwyer, Fire Safe Council
 José C. Henríquez, LAFCO
 Dave Whitt, El Dorado County ROP

Others in Attendance: 
 Fire Marshall, Marshall Cox, El Dorado Hills Fire
 Division Chief Todd Conradson, Meeks Bay Fire
 Captain Dave Phillips, Diamond Springs Fire
 Battalion Chief Ron Sitton, Lake Valley Fire
 Battalion Chief Brad Zlendick, Lake Valley Fire
 Battalion Chief Dave Heckhuis, Lake Valley Fire

2. Public Comments
Mark Spaugh, Garden Valley Fire District Board of Directors, requested the committee’s decision
on how they want to proceed with the Fire Advisory Board and CCFD.  Chief Savacool stated that
the Fire Advisory Board is scheduled to meet after the Fire Chiefs Association and at that time a
decision will be provided on how the committee wants to proceed.

Chief Whitt requested the authorization to distribute information on the ROP program to the
districts.

Item 4



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
Chief Roberts motioned to approve the agenda as presented.   Chief Schwab seconded the 
motion which carried unanimously. 
 

4. Approval of Minutes from the December 7, 2016 Meeting 
Chief Roberts motioned to approve the minutes as presented.  Chief Hardy seconded the 
motion which carried unanimously. 
 

5. Treasurer’s Report  
Chief Hardy provided a Treasurer’s Report for the reporting period of December 17 – January 17, 
2017.  A copy of the report will be filed with the minutes.    
 

6. Fire Advisory Board  
Chief Savacool stated that the board recently met on January 18 and elected the five members - 
Chief Alameda, Chief Roberts, Chief Savacool, Chief Hardy, and Unit Chief Kaslin.  Additionally, 
they are recommending Sue Hennike, El Dorado County Principal Administrative Analyst, to 
serve as the County Fire Coordinator.     
 
The board will meet immediately after today’s Fire Chiefs Association meeting to determine next 
steps.   
 

7. Old Business 
7.1  El Dorado Fire Chiefs Association Website / Calendar Access 

The website (http://www.edchiefs.org) is up and JPA and Fire Chiefs Association meetings 
have been added to the calendar.  The FPO meetings will be added soon.   
 

7.2  Countywide Fire Station Open House – June 24  
Chief Schwab distributed flyer samples to the committee for review. Several districts have 
signed up to participate.  Those that have not replied need to contact Chief Schwab soon as 
to their participation.  Cameron Park Fire is unable to participate due to the Summer 
Spectacular.    
 
The committee agreed that a sub-committee should be created to assist with streamlining 
the event coordination.  Anyone willing to participate should submit their contact information 
to Chief Schwab as soon as possible.  The committee also agreed to add this topic as a 
standing agenda item under Section 11, Standing Committee Reports.   
 

8. New Business   
8.1  XED Fire & Rescue Coordinator Election (every 3 years)  

Chief Schwab stated that it is time to either reelect new leadership or confirm the current 
leadership for the Region 4 OES XED.  The current leadership is Chief Schwab, Coordinator, 
Chief Keating, first alternate and Chief Ransdell, second alternate.     
 
Chief Hardy motioned to keep current leadership structure as outlined above.  Chief Roberts 
seconded the motion which carried unanimously.     
 

9. Department Reports   
CAL FIRE ECC AEU:  One of the recent budget changes will affect the AEU’s support of 
McClellan Air Base.  Funding for drought augmentation will be associated with tree mortality.  
Hired two new Captains in the ECC.   
CAL FIRE Cameron Park: The cooperative agreement between the Cameron Park CSD and CAL 
FIRE will expire in 2018.  The CSD Board will conduct a service study to investigate options.          
City of South Lake Tahoe:  No report.     
Diamond Springs / El Dorado Fire:  Sac Metro is hiring.  The USAR Task Force needs to keep the 



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

process moving forward.  The district is in the process of developing a new webpage.    
El Dorado County Fire:  The Board approved adding an Administrative Division Chief who will be 
responsible for finance and risk.  Captain Greg Morford recently retired.     
El Dorado Hills:  The architecture bid for the training facility has been awarded.  
Forest Service:  Storm patrol is underway to assess damage.  Looking for money to repair forest 
roads.  Currently there is a hiring freeze.   
Garden Valley:  Experiencing SAFER grant issues.  Chief Savacool is out of the office this week 
and next.         
Georgetown Fire:  Thanked Captain Joel Warman for his help on the grant.  The academy is in 
week three and graduation is scheduled for Thursday, May 25.                             
Lake Valley Fire:  Chief Alameda introduced Battalion Chief – Operations Dave Heckhuis, 
Battalion Chief – Training Ron Sitton, and Battalion Chief – Prevention Brad Zlendick.      
Mosquito Fire:  Dealing with storm issues.  Volunteer promotions have taken place.  Hired a grant 
writing agency to assist with the SAFER grant.     
North Lake Tahoe / Meeks Bay:  Promotions have taken place.        
Pioneer Fire:  Filled Captain Firefighter position.  Currently looking for a Chief Officer.  Station 19 
has been very helpful during the recent storms.     
Rescue Fire:  No report.       
  

10. Section Reports 
10.1 Training Officers (TO)  

No report.  
  

10.2 Fire Prevention Officers (FPO) 
All jurisdictions except Garden Valley have submitted and approved their fire code 
ordinances.  The topic was on the recent BOS agenda, but it was pulled to address 
questions raised by Michael Rinalli, District 4 representative.  Mr. Rinalli’s questions have 
been addressed and the topic is now scheduled to be presented at the February 7 BOS 
meeting for ratification.   
 
The BOS approved the use of plan review software, Track It.  All plans will be uploaded 
into one area for review by each jurisdiction.   
 
El Dorado County Arson Task Force meets at 12:00 p.m. on the first Thursday of every 
other month at Station 86.   

 
10.3 Operations  

 An after-action review of winter storms 1 and 2 will be conducted.  Topics to be 
discussed will include: 
o First responders dealing with road closures and power outages.    
o The county’s Department of Transportation keeping the roadways open from snow 

and clear of landslides. 
o Better communication routes. 
o High ECC call volume.    
o EMS impacted by MMC diversion.    
o County emergency declaration.    
o Alder Ridge and Bald Mountain repeater sites were affected by the storm.    
o How many resources are dispatched from each agency to calls for downed 

powerlines.   
 ECC would prefer standardized throughout the districts.  If any agency would 

like to change their dispatch resource plan, please contact Battalion Chief Wood 
at the ECC.    

 An EDC USAR Task Force report will be provided at the February Fire Chiefs 
Association meeting.    



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 Thanked CAL FIRE for their support in filling sandbags and assistance with the issues 
at the waste water treatment plant.   
     

10.4 CSA 3 Update 
 CSA 3 supports the fire based EMS model.   
 Attempting to identify ways to make the system financially viable vs. having to obtain 

patch funding.   
 Meeks Bay recently placed an ALS engine and a staffed medic unit into rotation.   
 Chiefs Schwartz and Alameda signed a mutual aid agreement.   
 

11. Standing Committee Reports 
11.1 EMS Agency  

No report.  
    

11.2 OES, State & Local  
 A Hazard Mitigation meeting was held January 24 in South Lake Tahoe.  The 

Placerville meeting is scheduled for January 26.  The majority of the plan is 
complete.    

 The agency has been very busy with the recent storms and they thanked the 
districts for their assistance with the sandbags.   
o Chief Keating stated that they were overwhelmed by the amount of people 

showing up for sandbags even though there were minimal flooding calls.  He 
recommended that the fire service manage the sandbag process in the future.     

 Today is the deadline to submit the estimated damage forms.     
 OES was caught off guard by the emergency declaration.    
 A county-wide active road status map will be available soon to the public.   
 

11.3 Fire Safe Council  
 Heather Campbell was a recipient of the 2017 Wildfire Mitigation award.     
 A meeting will take place February 14 from 10:00 – 11:00 a.m. with the BOS to 

recognize the 15 Fire Safe Councils on the west slope and to have an initial review of 
the Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CCWP).   

 The Forest Service grant funding the chipping program is ending.       
 May 6 is National Community Wildfire Prevention Day.   

 
11.4 LAFCO  

   Ethics training will take place January 25 at 6:00 p.m. at the Planning Commission 
building.     

 
11.5 Red Cross  

 Sheltering prepositioning took place during the recent storms.   
 Clean up kits were provided to residents in need.    
 

12.  Good and Welfare 
 Pig Bowl will take place January 28 at 1:00 p.m. at Sacramento State.  
 Firefighter Behavioral Health Alliance program will be held January 30 at the Lake Tahoe 

Community College.      
 

13. Adjournment  
Chief Keating motioned to adjourn the meeting at 11:15 a.m.  Chief Roberts seconded the 
motion which carried unanimously.   



 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Wednesday, February 22, 2017, 8:00 a.m. 

DS/ED Fire Station #49, Downstairs Classroom, 501 Main Street, Diamond Springs, CA 95619 
AGENDA 

 
Item Presenter 

Pledge of Allegiance  
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Introductions Roberts 

2. Approval of Agenda Roberts 

3. Public Comments - Public comments will be received on each agenda item as it is called. The 
public may address matters not on the agenda at this time.  Individual comments will be limited to 
three (3) minutes.  The Board reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

4. Consent Calendar 
4.1 Approval of JPA Board Meeting Minutes of January 25, 2017 
4.2 Approval of January 2017 Bills 

Roberts 

5. Correspondence  
None 

Roberts 

6. Reports 
6.1 Receive/file Statistics for January 2017 

6.1.1 Medical Response Times 
6.1.2 Mutual Aid 
6.1.3 Move Up & Covers 
6.1.4 IFTs  

6.2 Finance Committee Update 
6.3 Systems Status Management Committee Update  

 
Hackett 

 
 
 
 

Webb 
Earle 

7. Old Business 
7.1    EPCR Update (Standing Board Item) 
7.2 Review Upcoming Holiday/Event Calendar (Standing Board Item) 

 
Hackett 
Hackett 

8. New Business  
8.1 Discuss and Provide Direction Regarding El Dorado Hills Fire Department Letter 

Dated February 1, 2017 Regarding Request for Feasibility Study Related to Expanded 
Capabilities of Camino ECC 

8.2 Image Trend RMS Program Update  
8.3 Discuss and Approve Criteria, Requirements and Operational Use for New Half-Time 

Medic Unit 
8.4 Discuss and Approve Defibrillator Monitor Purchase 
8.5 Surplus Medic Unit VIN 0395, VIN 0399 and VIN 2349  

 
Hackett 

 
 

Savacool 
Hackett 
Hackett 
Hackett 
Hackett 

9. Fiscal Items   
None     

Roberts 
  

10. Director Items Roberts 

11. Good and Welfare Roberts 

12. Adjournment Roberts 

 
Next Board meeting:  8:00 a.m. on Wednesday, March 22, 2017 

All Board Meetings are recorded. The Board Packet may be reviewed at the JPA Office located at 480 Locust Road, Diamond 
Springs, CA 95619.Note:  The Board of Directors may elect to take action on any item included on this agenda.  

El Dorado County  
Emergency Services Authority 



Page 1 of 3 

N 

JPA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, January 25, 2017, 8:00 a.m. 

Diamond Springs Fire, 501 Main Street, Diamond Springs, CA 95619 

Pledge of Allegiance: Conducted 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Introductions - Call to order at 8:02 a.m.

Board Attendees: 

  El Dorado Hills Fire, Chief Dave Roberts, Chair     Alternate Deputy Chief Mike Lilienthal 
  CAL FIRE - Cameron Park Fire, Div. Chief Mike Webb   Alternate Battalion Chief Bob Counts 
  Diamond Springs Fire, Chief Bryan Ransdell   Alternate Deputy Chief Ken Earle 
  El Dorado County Fire, Chief Mike Hardy   Alternate Division Chief Tim Cordero 
  Garden Valley Fire, Chief Clive Savacool    Alternate Assistant Chief Bob Bement 
  Rescue Fire, Deputy Chief Tom Keating     Alternate Director Anne Walker 
  CAL FIRE ECC AEU, Deputy Chief Brian Estes   Alternate Unit Chief Mike Kaslin   
  Mosquito Fire, Chief Eddie Dwyer  No Alternate 
  Georgetown Fire, Chief Greg Schwab, Vice Chair No Alternate 
  Pioneer Fire, Chief Dan Dwyer    Alternate Interim Operations Chief Steve Herzog 
  JPA Executive Director Marty Hackett 

Other Attendees: 
None 

Introduction of Guests: 
 Jim Hartley, El Dorado Hills Board of Directors
 John Giraudo, El Dorado Hills Board of Directors
 Rich Todd, EMSA

2. Approval of Agenda
Director Keating motioned to approve the agenda as presented.  Director Hardy seconded the motion
which carried unanimously.

3. Public Comments
None.

4. Consent Calendar
Director Schwab motioned to approve consent calendar items 4.1 and 4.2 as presented.  Director
Keating seconded the motion which carried unanimously.

5. Correspondence
None.

El Dorado County  
Emergency Services Authority 

Item 4.1



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

6. Reports 
6.1 Receive/File Statistics for December 2016 

Executive Director Hackett provided an overview of the statistics for the December response time 
reports. 
 

6.2 Systems Status Management Committee Update 
Three new remounts recently arrived from Arrow Manufacturing.     
 

7. Old Business 
7.1 ePCR Update (Standing Item) 

 Working on CAD integration with CAL FIRE. 
 Applied for state funding to purchase Samsung tablets.   
 Once the back-end set-up is complete it will be presented to CQI for review.     
 

7.2 Review Upcoming Holiday/Event Calendar (Standing Item) 
 
Memorial Day Coverage 
May 26 – County Fire 
May 27 – Diamond Springs 
May 28 – County Fire 
May 29 – El Dorado Hills  
 
Independence Day Coverage 
July 1 – Diamond Springs 
July 2 – County Fire 
July 3 – El Dorado Hills 
July 4 – None 
 

Labor Day Coverage 
Sept 1 – County Fire 
Sept 2 – Diamond Springs Fire 
Sept 3 – County Fire 
Sept 4 – El Dorado Hills Fire 
        

8. New Business 
8.1 Elect Calendar Year 2017 JPA Systems Status Management Committee Officers  

Director Keating motioned to elect Deputy Chief Ken Earle as the Chair and Division Chief Tim 
Cordero as the Vice Chair for the Systems Status Management Committee for calendar year 2017.  
Director Hardy seconded the motion which carried unanimously.   
 

9. Fiscal Items 
9.1 Review Revenue vs. Expenditure Report 

Executive Hackett reviewed revenue vs. expenditure report with the committee.   
 

10. Director Items  
CAL FIRE ECC AEU:  The county is up 10% from previous year on incoming and outgoing service 
delivery calls.  Work has begun on the annual report which will be published in March.  Two new 
Captains (state funded) have been hired and will start the academy in February.  The new Com Op list is 
being released today with three positions for the ECC to fill.   
CAL FIRE Cameron Park: The Board approved the JPA budget last week.  The Cameron Park 
Firefighters Association annual crab feed will take place February 18.   
Diamond Springs / El Dorado Fire:  Captain Dave Phillips has returned from picking up the new 
remounts at Arrow Manufacturing.   
El Dorado County Fire:  The Board approved the JPA budget.  Assisted with an IFT from Barton to San 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Jose last week.  An update will be provided soon regarding the outcome of the meeting with EMSA 
regarding the requirement to have a medic in the back of the ambulance at all times.      
El Dorado Hill:  New Type 1 engine is in service.  The architecture bid for the training facility has been 
awarded.  The repairs at Station 91 are going well and will be completed in six weeks.      
Garden Valley:  Researching whether the RMS program with Image Trend can be added to the ePCR 
program.  Captain Dan Havicus, Tracy Fire, recently passed away in the line of duty.  SAFER grant is 
due on February 10 and can only be used for new employees, not current employees.     
Georgetown Fire: The Board tabled the JPA budget due to the OPEB non-payment issue.     
Lake Valley Fire:  Nothing to report. 
Mosquito Fire:  Nothing to report. 
Pioneer Fire:  Nothing to report.  
Rescue Fire:  Nothing to report. 
JPA:  Marshall is installing an EMS display in their ER.  Please submit district patches to Executive 
Director Hackett.   
 

11. Good and Welfare 
None.   
 

12. Adjournment   
Director Keating motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:35 a.m.  Director Estes seconded the motion 
which carried unanimously. 
 

13. Closed Session   
None.   



Total Number of Ambulance Responses to Date 2017 2,390 
Total Number of Medical Responses to Date 2017 1,601 

Response Times

Before Exception Waivers With Waivers

Urban 90.54% 91.22%
Semi-Rural 93.06% 95.83%
Rural 90.00% 93.85%
Wilderness 100.00% 100.00%

Exception Reports by Response Area

Generated Submitted to EMSA Waiver
Urban 28 2 2
Semi-Rural 30 12 12
Rural 13 5 5
Wilderness 0 0 0

January 2017 Incident Summary Report

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

Ja
n
‐1
6

Fe
b
‐1
6

M
ar
‐1
6

A
p
r‐
1
6

M
ay
‐1
6

Ju
n
‐1
6

Ju
l‐
1
6

A
u
g‐
1
6

Se
p
‐1
6

O
ct
‐1
6

N
o
v‐
1
6

D
e
c‐
1
6

Ja
n
‐1
7

Twelve Month Response Time Compliance with Exceptions

Urban

Semi‐Rural

Rural

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

2016 1,300 1,270 1,295 1,199 1,291 1,251 1,388 1,371 1,252 1,229 1,244 1,441

2017 1,601

 ‐
 200
 400
 600
 800

 1,000
 1,200
 1,400
 1,600
 1,800

Total Number of Medical Responses     

Percent Change in Total Medical Responses from 2016 = 23.15% 

Item 6.1.1



71

North Jan Dec Nov Reason for Exception Report Urban Semi-Rural Rural

51 Garden Valley 5 1 2 2nd unit to MCI

52 Kelsey 1 1 Alert malfunction

53 Greenwood Cancelled enroute

72 Cool 2 7 1 Cancelled re-dispatched

74 Coloma 2 1 1 Dispatched C-2

61 Georgetown 3 1 1 Dispatched from training 

64 Greenwood 1 Distance 14 4 5

63 Volcanoville Gate

73 Pilot Hill 2 1 GSA to GSA 5 10 5

Had to search for patient location

Core Jan Dec Nov  Incorrect address

25 Placerville 7 5 5  Incorrect time stamp 1 2

26 Placerville  Interfacility transfer

27 Gold Hill  On a Move-Up

28 Shingle Springs 1 On cover assignment

44 Logtown 3 Pager malfunction

46 El Dorado 2 Patient left original location

48 Diamond 1 Poor road conditions 4

49 Diamond 1 3 1 Quick Call did not work 2 2

75 Mosquito 3 1 1 Reduced to C-2

Road construction

East Jan Dec Nov Road obtructions

17 Pollock 6 5 5 Staging

18 Sierra Springs 3 3 1 Unmarked/No visible address 1

21 Camino 1 4 2 Weather 3 7 2

26 Placerville  
 

West Jan Dec Nov  

47 Sleepy Hollow  
81 Rescue 2 2 3
83 Rescue 2 2 2
84 EDH 5 8 3
85 EDH 2 8 4
86 EDH 3 1
88 Cameron Park 7 2 8
89 Cameron Park 4 6 2
91 Latrobe

 
South Jan Dec Nov

19 Pleasant Valley 1 4
23 Pleasant Valley 2
32 Somerset 1 1
35 Grizzly Flat 1
37 Omo Ranch
38 Fairplay
38 Mt. Aukum 2 2

January 2017 Incident Summary Report
Exception Reports by Area and Reason

Response Area
Total Number of Exception Reports:  



JPA to Folsom 11
Folsom to JPA 27

JPA for Folsom 5
Folsom for JPA 19
South Lake Tahoe for JPA 2

Mutual Aid - January 2017

MOVE-UPS

MEDICAL CALLS

JPA to Folsom

Folsom to JPA

JPA to Folsom

Folsom to JPA

JPA for 
Folsom

Folsom for 
JPA

JPA for Folsom

Folsom for JPA

South Lake Tahoe for JPA

SLT for 
JPA

Item 6.1.2



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Jan‐16 Feb‐16 Mar‐16 Apr‐16 May‐16 Jun‐16 Jul‐16 Aug‐16 Sep‐16 Oct‐16 Nov‐16 Dec‐16 Jan‐17

Move Up and Cover Stats
January = 722   

M17 M19 M25 M28 M49 M61 M85 M89

Item 6.1.3



0

10

20

30

40

50

Jan‐16 Feb‐16 Mar‐16 Apr‐16 May‐16 Jun‐16 Jul‐16 Aug‐16 Sep‐16 Oct‐16 Nov‐16 Dec‐16 Jan‐17

Medical Interfacility Transfers
January = 212   

M17 M19 M25 M28 M49 M61 M85 M89

Item 6.1.4



1 New Year’s Day 11 Veterans Day
16 Martin Luther King Day 23 Thanksgiving

2 Groundhog Day 24 Christmas Eve
14 Valentine’s Day 25 Christmas Day
20 President’s Day 31 New Year’s Eve

7, 9 and 13 Skills Day
17 St. Patrick’s Day

14 Good Friday
16 Easter 
19 Every 15 Minutes Program (Golden Sierra)

Independence Day Coverage 

July 1 – Diamond Springs

TBD Every 15 Minutes Program July 2 – County Fire 

6 National Community Wildfire Prevention Day July 3 – El Dorado Hills 

14 Mother’s Day July 4 - None

29 Memorial Day
Memorial Day Coverage
May 26 – County Fire 

11 Gold County Half Marathon & 5k - EDH May 27 – Diamond Springs 
14 Flag Day May 28 – County Fire

15 - 18 El Dorado County Fair May 29 – El Dorado Hills 
18 Father’s Day
24 Summer Spectacular CP Labor Day Coverage

Sept 1 – County Fire 
Sept 2 – Diamond Springs Fire 

3 Fireworks Show EDH Sept 3 – County Fire 
4 Independence Day Sept 4 – El Dorado Hills Fire 

4 Labor Day

9 Columbus Day
31 Halloween

2017 Holiday / Event Calendar

January

February

July

August

September

October

November

December

June

May

April

March

Item 7.2



Item 8.1







1 

Staff Report 
Systems Status Management Committee 

February 15, 2017, 0900 hours 
Subject: Half-time Medic Unit Deployment 

Introduction: 

The first document I want to inform you about is (Item#1) a call volume report spanning four 
years from 2013 through 2016. It consists of call data for 911 medical calls, inter-facility 
transports (IFTs) and move-up and cover assignments. Since 2013, our 911 medical calls have 
increased by 17.09%. IFTs have increased by 28.85% and move-up and cover assignments have 
increased by 9.63%. With an aging population, new residential and commercial development 
being built, and increased recreational-tourism opportunities we can expect service demands to 
continue to rise at a significant rate. There are already several high density residential projects 
and skilled nursing facilities being planned for construction which will no doubt impact our 
system greatly.  

Our move-up and cover assignments have had to increase in number to maintain geographical 
service area coverage and our 90% on-scene response time requirements with the County. With 
the move-up and cover assignments comes a high cost in mileage, fuel, wear and tear on 
ambulances and the toll it takes on staff. Clearly, it is time to bring back the half-time 12/7/365 
medic unit. 

Hours of Assignment: 

In the graph titled Hourly Utilization 2013 – 2016 (Item#2) it depicts call demand by hour of 
day. The graph shows the increased call demand over the course of the last four years as well as 
how consistent the call volume has been for the time of day. At its lowest point at 0400 hours the 
call volume takes a steady increase throughout the day peaking between 1200 and 1700 hours. 
From there it takes a steady slow decline.  

In the graphs titled Hourly Utilization 2013, 2014, 2015 and 2016 (Item#3, 4, 5 and 6) we depict 
the call volume by medic unit and hour of day. The bell curves for all four years matches closely 
with Graph #2’s service calls by hour of day. Our most active medic units during the high point 
of the day are M25, M28, M49, M89 and M85. In the 2016 graph, item#6, M25’s call volume 
remained high even at 2300 hours. This may be because of the increased IFT calls that M25 is 
frequently assigned.  

El Dorado County 
Emergency Services Authority 

480 Locust Road 
Diamond Springs, CA 95619 

Tel (530) 642-0622      Fax (530) 642-0628 
www.edcjpa.org 

 

Item 8.3

http://www.edcjpa.org/


2 
 

 
In graphs titled IFTs by Hour of Day, 2015 and 2016 (Items#7 and #8) the bell curve again 
matches closely with the other graphs. One exception is the significant increase seen in IFTs 
starting at approximately 2000 hours, peaking at 2300 hours and not subsiding until 0100 hours 
the next day. 
 
Conclusion: 
 
I believe the hours of assignment for the half-time medic unit should either be 0800 to 2000 
hours or 0900 to 2100 hours. I don’t think we should consider this medic unit as the primary for 
IFT assignments but instead be utilized as an added resource in an already strained system. I 
would not want the half-time medic unit to be assigned IFTs, especially long distance travel IFTs 
near the end of their shift as this could result in considerable overtime and morale issues for the 
crews.   
 
The home station posting should be either in the Core or the West End where calls for service are 
higher and where future development is going to occur. 
 
Criteria for staffing, training, equipment, and operational functions would be the same as those 
outlined in our advanced life-support ambulance contracts we have with our sub-contracting fire 
districts.  
 
The fire district chosen to staff the half-time medic unit should have a proven history of being 
able to complete and process patient care reports, maintain assigned fleet-equipment/supplies and  
attend paramedic advisory, continuous quality assurance and medical advisory committee 
meetings. In addition, the cost of operating the medic unit along with the location where it will 
be stationed should also be considered.     
 
 
 
 
 



Four Year Call Volume Report 

Calendar year 2016 
911 medical calls = 13,392. This is a 5.06% increase over calendar year 2015 
Inter-facility transports = 1,928. This is a 26.18% increase over calendar year 2015 
Move-up and Cover = 6,316. This is equal to calendar year 2015 

Calendar year 2015 
911 medical calls = 12,747. This is a 7.55% increase over calendar year 2014 
Inter-facility transports = 1,528. This is a 1.46% increase over calendar year 2014 
Move-up and Cover = 6,373. This is a 6.06% increase over calendar year 2014 

Calendar year 2014 
911 medical calls = 11,852. This is a 4.48% increase over calendar year 2013 
Inter-facility transports = 1,506. This is a 1.21% increase over calendar year 2013 
Move-up and Cover = 6,009. This is a 3.57% increase over calendar year 2013 

Calendar year 2013 
911 medical calls =11,344  
Inter-facility transports=1,488 
Move-up and Cover=5,802 

Since 2013, our 911 emergency medical calls have increased by 17.09%. Inter-facility calls have 
increased by 28.85% and move-up and cover assignments have increased by 9.63%. 

El Dorado County 
Emergency Services Authority 

480 Locust Road 
Diamond Springs, CA 95619 

Tel (530) 642-0622      Fax (530) 642-0628 
www.edcjpa.org 

 

Item 8.3 
sub-item #1

http://www.edcjpa.org/


 ‐

 200

 400

 600

 800

 1,000

 1,200

0:00 1:00 2:00 3:00 4:00 5:00 6:00 7:00 8:00 9:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 18:00 19:00 20:00 21:00 22:00 23:00

Hourly Utilization 2013 ‐ 2016

2013

2014

2015

2016

Item 8.3 
sub-item #2



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

0:00 1:00 2:00 3:00 4:00 5:00 6:00 7:00 8:00 9:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 18:00 19:00 20:00 21:00 22:00 23:00

Hourly Utilization 2013 

M1

M17

M19

M217

M219

M25

M261

M28

M285

M289

M3

M35M

M37M

M48

M61

M7

M85

M89

MPA

M25

M85

M17

M19

M48

M89
M28

M61

Item 8.3 
sub-item #3



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

0:00 1:00 2:00 3:00 4:00 5:00 6:00 7:00 8:00 9:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 18:00 19:00 20:00 21:00 22:00 23:00

Hourly Utilization 2014 

M17

M19

M219

M248

M25

M261

M28

M285

M289

M3

M35M

M37M

M48

M5

M61

M63M

M7

M85

M89

M25

M85

M17

M19

M48
M89

M28

M61

Item 8.3 
sub-item #4



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

0:00 1:00 2:00 3:00 4:00 5:00 6:00 7:00 8:00 9:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 18:00 19:00 20:00 21:00 22:00 23:00

Hourly Utilization 2015 

M1

M17

M19

M248

M25

M261

M28

M285

M3

M35M

M37M

M49

M6

M61

M7

M85

M89

M25

M28

M85

M17

M49

M19

M61

M89

Item 8.3 
sub-item #5



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

 0:00  1:00  2:00  3:00  4:00  5:00  6:00  7:00  8:00  9:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 18:00 19:00 20:00 21:00 22:00 23:00

Hourly Utilization 2016 

M1

M17

M19

M225

M249

M25

M261

M28

M287

M289

M3

M35M

M37M

M49

M61

M7

M85

M89

M25

M49
M89

M28

M85

M17

M19

M61

Item 8.3 
sub-item #6



0

5

10

15

20

25

30

0:00 1:00 2:00 3:00 4:00 5:00 6:00 7:00 8:00 9:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 18:00 19:00 20:00 21:00 22:00 23:00

IFTs by Hour of the Day
2015

M17

M19

M25

M28

M49

M61

M85

M89

Item 8.3 
sub-item #7



0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

0:00 1:00 2:00 3:00 4:00 5:00 6:00 7:00 8:00 9:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 18:00 19:00 20:00 21:00 22:00 23:00

IFTs by Hour of the Day
2016

M17

M19

M25

M28

M49

M61

M85

M89

Item 8.3 
sub-item #8



Revised: 10/1/03 

PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
SURPLUS REQUEST 

Complete information below  and forward form to: 
 Public Health Executive Assistant at the Public Health Main Office  

From: Marty Hackett (JPA) Extension: 642-
0622 

Date: 2.22.17 

Approval: Date: 
Division/Section Manager Signature 

Check 
Below if 
Green 
Tag 

Provide 
Number 
if Gold 
Tag 

Item Description 
(Include part number 

and serial number 
if available) 

Condition 
(good/fair/poor) 

Present Location 

Identify 
CBO * 

Desiring 
Donation 

JPA 223 N/A 2010, Dodge4500, 4x4 
chassis (was an 
ambulance – box to be 
remounted on a new 
chassis) 

Poor Soon to be at a 
factory for the 
box remount. We 
recommend 
selling the old 
chassis to the 
remount 
manufacturer for 
a trade-in credit. 

Vehicle has 167,000 plus 
miles on it. The vehicle is 
mechanically failing - not 
worth repairing and will 
soon unreliable as an 
emergency vehicle. 

License: 1343246 

VIN# 
3D6WD6EL6AG120395 

* I recommend the vehicle be sold to the remount manufacturer for a $2,500 credit and avoid the cost of
transporting the old chassis back here. The return cost could be as much as $3,000 dollars.

Item 8.5



Revised: 10/1/03 

PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
SURPLUS REQUEST 

Complete information below  and forward form to: 
 Public Health Executive Assistant at the Public Health Main Office  

From: Marty Hackett (JPA) Extension: 642-
0622 

Date: 2.22.17 

Approval: Date: 
Division/Section Manager Signature 

Check 
Below if 
Green 
Tag 

Provide 
Number 
if Gold 
Tag 

Item Description 
(Include part number 

and serial number 
if available) 

Condition 
(good/fair/poor) 

Present Location 

Identify 
CBO * 

Desiring 
Donation 

JPA 147 N/A 2009, Dodge4500, 4x4 
chassis (was an 
ambulance – box to be 
remounted on a new 
chassis) 

Poor Soon to be at a 
factory for the 
box remount. We 
recommend 
selling the old 
chassis to the 
remount 
manufacturer for 
a trade-in credit. 

Vehicle has 184,000 plus 
miles on it. The vehicle is 
mechanically failing - not 
worth repairing and will 
soon unreliable as an 
emergency vehicle. 

License: 1279745 

VIN# 
3D6WD66L69G520399 

* I recommend the vehicle be sold to the remount manufacturer for a $2,500 credit and avoid the cost of
transporting the old chassis back here. The return cost could be as much as $3,000 dollars.

Item 8.5



Revised: 10/1/03 

PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
SURPLUS REQUEST 

Complete information below  and forward form to: 
 Public Health Executive Assistant at the Public Health Main Office  

From: Marty Hackett (JPA) Extension: 642-
0622 

Date: 2.22.17 

Approval: Date: 
Division/Section Manager Signature 

Check 
Below if 
Green 
Tag 

Provide 
Number 
if Gold 
Tag 

Item Description 
(Include part number 

and serial number 
if available) 

Condition 
(good/fair/poor) 

Present Location 

Identify 
CBO * 

Desiring 
Donation 

JPA 224 N/A 2010, Dodge4500, 4x4 
chassis (was an 
ambulance – box to be 
remounted on a new 
chassis) 

Poor Soon to be at a 
factory for the 
box remount. We 
recommend 
selling the old 
chassis to the 
remount 
manufacturer for 
a trade-in credit. 

Vehicle has 165,000 plus 
miles on it. The vehicle is 
mechanically failing - not 
worth repairing and will 
soon unreliable as an 
emergency vehicle. 

License: 1352829 

VIN# 
3D6WU6EL1BG502349 

* I recommend the vehicle be sold to the remount manufacturer for a $2,500 credit and avoid the cost of
transporting the old chassis back here. The return cost could be as much as $3,000 dollars.

Item 8.5



  

El Dorado County Fire Prevention Officer’s Association 
501 Main Street, Diamond Springs, CA  95619 

Business: 530-626-3190  Fax: 530-626-3188 
 

Agenda 

February 16, 2017 

Station 49 Conference Room 

 
 

 

Meeting Call to Order 

 

Roll Call:  Sign In 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Approval of Minutes:  Approval of Minutes from January 2016 meeting. 

 

Approval of Agenda 

 

Treasurer’s Report –    Balance  $3,520.65 

     

Correspondence or Communications 

 

Agency Reports 

El Dorado County Development Services  

El Dorado County Transportation Division 

El Dorado Irrigation District 

Cal Fire  

Fire Districts 

Fire Safe Council 

US Forest Service 

 

Education 

 

New Business  

1. Signal Service – Andy 

2. Review Model Rocket Standard – Cox 

3. Review By Laws 

4. Review FPO Hand-Outs being distributed by Development Services – Silveira 

5. County’s adoption of Title 14 Fire Safe Regulations – Trout/Cox 

Old Business 

1. Fire Code Adoption Update 

2. Investigation Trailer – Maintenance Costs – Tires - $417.78 

 

Good of the Order 

1. Archived Documents such as UBC’s 1937-2007, NFPA Handbooks, IBC Handbook, SFM 

Interpretations available from Hugh Council – 530-626-8355 or 530-417-5139 

 

Next Meeting:   March 16, 2017, 9:00 am 



1 
 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
Staff Report for February 2017 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Tina Helm, Recreation Supervisor 

Re Item #2c: Recreation Department Report 

Recommended Action: Receive and File 
 

UPCOMING EVENTS:   
• Annual Easter Egg Hunt – April 15th – Rasmussen Park.  Easter Bunnies arrive at 10am, hunt 

begins at 10:20am.  There will be face painting, a bounce house and pictures with the bunnies.  
Event is for ages 10 and under.  

• Community Clean Up Day – April 22nd – Camerado Middle School.  Bring your unwanted treasures 
and trimmings to be dropped off at this event.  Snowline Hospice will be there as well to collect 
gently used items and e-waste. Members of the Cameron Park Fire Explorer Program will be 
volunteering at this event.   Event is from 8am to 2pm.  

• Community Yard Sale – April 22nd – Community Center Parking Lot.  Sell your items and earn 
some money for the summer.  Spaces are in the parking lot.  Event is from 8am – 12pm.  

•   

WEBSITE/NEWSLETTER 
• Google Analytics – old website compared to new – please find the audience overview 

information from the date range of January 29, 2016 to February 23, 2016 and January 29, 2017 
to February 23, 2017.  Attachment A.   

• The January newsletter for 2016 was sent out to 3,584 recipients through Mailchimp.  The 2017 
January newsletter was sent out to 3,441 recipients through Mailchimp.  This is a decrease of 
approximately 4%.   The information received from the Wedding Event will be added to the 
Mailchimp list.   
 

MOVIE NIGHT: Activity report from this event attached – Attachment B 

DOUBLETAKE CONCERT: Activity report from this event attached – Attachment C 

 
NEW UPCOMING PROGRAMS: 
March – Zumba for Kids & Parents, Chalk Style Painting Basics, and Guest Speaker for Senior Lunch 
Program the 1st Monday of the month.  This month featured Tina Helm, Recreation Supervisor and 
Miranda Nelson, Marketing & Community Outreach Specialist on a presentation of the programs and 
activities that the CSD is currently offering for the Mature Adult Audience. 

MARKETING:   
• Recreation staff is spending a minimum of 15 minutes a day interacting through social media to 

promote programs and events within the community. 
• As of March 8, 2017, there are 1,287(9 more than February) page “Likes” on Facebook, 681 

(1 less than February) followers on Twitter and 239 followers on Instagram (17 more than 
February). 

• Please find some of the PSAs of the recent events and activities held in February. 
• Please find the MailChimp campaign information from the email newsletter for March. 

 

MEETINGS/TRAINING:  
• February 2nd – Staff attended YTRS meeting. Main topic of the meeting was Special Events 

with Subtopic of Camp-a-Palooza (Summer Kids Kamp Field Trip). 
• February 7th – Staff met with Camerado Middle School Principal to discuss a variety of topics 

on how to better serve their community. 



2 
 

• February 8th – Staff met with Blue Oak Elementary School Secretary to discuss a variety of 
topics on how to better serve their community. 

• February 14th – Staff met with Food Trucks of the Foothills to discuss a potential partnership 
for Trucks and Tunes. 

• February 16th – Staff met with Cameron Park Community Foundation to discuss the 
Foundation, grants, and upcoming events 

• February 22nd – Staff met with Sacto Mofo to discuss a partnership with the Trucks & Tunes 
event and a potential summer finale event in September. 

• February 23rd – Staff met with Buckeye Elementary School Principal to discuss a variety of 
topics on how to better serve their community. 

• February 24th – Staff met with SS/CP Chamber to discuss partnerships for upcoming events.  
 

• California Park & Recreation Society (CPRS) Conference -  
 Staff (Mary Cahill, General Manager; J. R. Hichborn, Parks Superintendent; Tina Helm, 

Recreation Supervisor and Miranda Nelson, Marketing/Community Outreach Specialist) 
attended the CPRS Conference in Sacramento on February 28th, March 1st and March 2nd.  Tina 
Helm and Miranda Nelson volunteered part of their time for the conference and were able to go 
to selected sessions as attendees.  J. R. Hichborn was registered for the Playground Safety 
course, which was a 2.5 day session.  General Manager Mary Cahill attended the exhibition 
hall, met with some of our vendors and attended the Mayor’s Reception with Assemblyman 
Kevin Kiley and his Chief of Staff William Kolkey.  CSD Board Member Margaret Mohr also 
attended the reception.  Below is a summary of the activities attended by Tina Helm and 
Miranda Nelson.   
 
CPRS Conference – Tina Helm, Recreation Supervisor 
• RecTrac User Group Meeting in Folsom 

Vermont System has a newer version of RecTrac.  It is RecTrac 3.1, Cameron Park is 
currently on 10.3V.  The CSD will need to complete a migration process to transfer over 
from 10.3 to 3.1.  Staff is researching the process for this  
 

• Attended “Riding the Wave into the Future: Best Practices and New Ideas in Aquatics” by a 
panel of presenters.   

Swim Team Partnerships 
Discussed similarities of the swim teams (rec and year rounds) – facility use, healthy 
lifestyle, diversity and fun.  Discussed challenges – fees, contract, schedules, open 
communications, and budgets. 

o Takeaway:  Working together and having open communication between staff, coaches 
and board.  
Proactive Surveillance 

o Discussed ways of preventing drowning – swim test, rover in the water.  Discussed 
cause and effect and communication.  The goal is to prevent the rescue and move the 
person closer to the shallow water or out of the water if needed.    

o Takeaway:  Utilize Critical Thinking Assessment Checklist for staff training. 
Team Building  

o Discussed team development, build engagement, and teams working together. 
o Discussed aps to encourage engagement – Kahoot which is a game-based learning 

platform that leaves staff engaged and working together.  QR codes were also used as a 
group activity to scan and answer conference related questions. 

o Takeaway: Utilize team building games for staff training.   
 



3 
 

 
 
• Attended  “How to Work Time Management into your Schedule”.  Presenter:   Marie 

Knight, Director, City of Long Beach 
o Discussed strategies to make time to better manage your time. 
o Identify how to achieve better time management results though techniques that help 

clarify your priorities leading to more effective planning.  
o Create 6 steps to plan your week, then categorize them as personal or professional and 

determine what is urgent and what is not.   
o Takeaway: Staff will utilize this process to manage weekly and monthly schedules. 

• Volunteered as a Room Host for “Developing an Evaluative Hiring Process for Seasonal 
Staff!”  Presenter:   Nicole Van Winkle, Recreation Manager, City of Colton 
o Evaluate your organization and open positions’ goals and whether the current process 

supports the mission of finding the best candidate for the job. 
o Assemble “real-life” exercises to thoroughly evaluate applicants for seasonal positions. 
o Discussed situations, who you are working with, hiring practices and recruitment. 
o Takeaway: Staff will use some of this information for interviewing summer applicants 

for seasonal positions. 
• Volunteered as a Room Host for “How to Get Your People to do Their Flat Out Best”.  

Presenter:  Jane Adams, Retired Executive Director of CPRS. 
o Distinguish the role values play in determining an organization’s culture and the impact 

that it has on employee behaviors & performances. 
o Complete a seven-step process to identify your personal values. 
o Narrow down what the 5 or 6 most important values are and write down 2 or 3 

behaviors that best exemplify each value. Contemplate your list of values and behaviors 
for a few days, then review and get feedback.  After using the list for a week or so, 
critically review it and finalize it. 

o Takeaway: Staff will use the 7 step process to find their values and use them to their 
benefit. 

 
CPRS Conference – Miranda Nelson, Marketing/Community Outreach Specialist 
• Attended Expo with General Manager Mary Cahill  
• Attended Welcome Reception and networked with other California recreation professionals 
• Attended  “Workflow Automation: Improving the Customer Experience while Increasing 

Efficiency by Vahid Shababi from Perfect Mind” 
o How to update and automate programs to run as efficiently as possible. 
o Possibly automate contracts, facility rentals, and registrations to be fully online in the 

future. 
o Can automating payroll and timesheets to be more effective? 
o Takeaway: When staff updates the RecTrac system, some of these ideas, such as facility 

rentals, can be added into it so we can be more efficient. 
• Attended “You are a Supervisor: Now Lead, Motivate and Appreciate!”   By Jenni 

Worsham from City of Cypress 
o Learned how to motivate part-time staff to help them become the best staff members 

they can be. 
o How to motivate teams as a whole to work cohesively together. 
o Dissected how I am intrinsically motivated to become the best supervisor and lead those 

under me. 



4 
 

o Takeaway: Implement into Kidz Kamp a Leader of the Week, have team motivating 
sessions, and make sure to learn how to individually motivate each counselor. 

• Volunteered as a Room Host for “What Keeps You Up At night: Silver Tsunami” by a 
panel discussion 
o Ways to market to Baby Boomers effectively. 
o Seniors prefer being called “mature adults” or “active adults better the “seniors”. 
o Find new programs that will continue to interest mature adults, not just “senior specific” 

programs. 
o Takeaway: Staff can implement a larger variety of mature adult friendly programs that 

are more fun and less age specific, but are still appropriate that age group.  As a result, 
they can have better socialization. 

• Volunteered as a Room Host for “What’s Hot in Sacramento: CPRS Legislative Update” by 
Pilar Alcivar McCoy, Nancy Matthews, and Douglas Houston 
o Learned about accessibility to assembly members and legislative members. 
o It is best to maintain ongoing relationships with the members through meet & greets and 

having them come to the parks to be able to have them help when we need it. 
o Learned how to articulate “how to affect state and national policy”. 
o Takeaway: It was informative but we are still learning the Legislative processes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



5 
 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
Facility Report February 2017 

COMMUNITY CENTER:   
February rental activities included: 

Metro List 
Baby Shower 
Quincenera 
Renaissance Society Lecture 
 

Ongoing Rentals: 
EDCAR (El Dorado County Association of Realtors) – weekly 
MADD – court mandated class – bi-monthly  
El Dorado Camera Club – monthly  

 
 

Please find attached the scheduled rentals from July to February of Fiscal Years 2013/14; 2014/15; 
2015/16 and 2016/17 compared to the rentals during the same time period.  This comparison is for the 
auditorium/classroom rentals and does not include the gym.    
 

 

2013/14 
Facility 
Rentals 

July 2013- 
June 2014 

num
ber of rentals  

2014/15 
Facility 
Rentals 

July 2014- 
June 2015 

num
ber of rentals  

2015/16  
Facility 
Rentals 

July 2015- 
June 2016 

num
ber of rentals  

2016/17 
Facility 
Rentals 

July 2016- 
June 2017 

num
ber of rentals  

July $1,038.31  11 $2,012.35  25 $4,880.35  25 $3,387.76  19 
August $1,187.82  12 $2,728.10  27 $4,952.91  22 $2,522.85  21 
September $3,945.76  14 $3,569.26  24 $8,013.45  26 $1,665.51  18 
October $1,573.32  12 $4,665.70  20 $11,728.00 **  32 $7,485.51  24 
November $3,447.16  14 $3,579.76  18 $4,352.96  29 $3,205.96  18 
December $3,909.28 18 $2,884.52 20 $5,021.04 22 $4,832.71 24 
January $3,426.45 15 $3,605.66 21 $3,712.96 19 $3,993.75 17 
February $4,269.51 15 $1,958.26 17 $4,303.13 28 $3,350.60 14 
  $22,797.61 111 $25,003.61 172 $46,964.80 203 $30,444.65 155 

 
Budget    $53,300         $35,000     $36,750                     $38,588 
Percentage of         43%                   71%                               129%                                       79% 
 
February 2016    Reservation Types    February 2017   
14 Meetings        7 Meetings 
7 Training       1 Training  
1 Baby Shower      1 Baby Shower 
1 Memorial         1 Kitchen use with shower 
3 Fundraisers        1 Quincenera 
1 Kitchen use with Fundraiser      1 Kitchen use with Quincenera 
1 Mandated Class       2 Events  
  
      
           

** October 2015 the facility was rented for a Film Production.  



                Exhibit A   

Google Analytics on Website  March 6, 2017 

Summary of Google Analytics on the 
Cameron Park Community Services District Website 

 
The information below compares the month of February 2016 to February 20171. 

Item 2016 2017 Difference 
Sessions2 2,734 3,444  +26% 

Users3 2,129 2,639  +24% 
Pageviews4 5,671 7,401  +30% 

Pages/Session5 2.07 2.15  +4% 
Time Per Session6 1:38 1:39  0% 

 

 

Below are the most visited web pages: 

 

                                                           
1 This data is only for a partial month (February 2017) as data for the full month was not available when this report 
was written.   
2 A “session” is defined as “a group of interactions that take place on the website within a given time frame.”  The 
session starts when a user enters the website and end when they leave.   
3 “Users” defines how many people came to the website.  Where sessions are created any time someone comes to 
the website, this number is unique to the number of people that came to the website and will not increase if 
someone comes multiple times.   
4 The number of pageviews represents the overall number of times pages on the website have been viewed during 
the chosen timeframe.  If a user navigates through a few pages during their time on the website, this number will 
increase every time they access a page. 
5 Pages/Session given an average representation of how many pages users visited during their time on the 
website.   
6 Time per session measures how long users spent on the website.   

161

196

238

272

289

405

413

425

0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400 450

CALENDAR

RENTALS

CAMERON PARK LAKE (FACILITIES)

ACTIVITY GUIDE

COMMUNITY CENTER (FACILITIES)

SPORTS

SPECIAL EVENTS

JOBS

Page Views - February 2017



Exhibit B 

Z:\BOARD OF DIRECTORS CSD\2017 BOD Agenda Packets\3.15.17 BOD Meeting\2cb.Activity Report Movie.doc  1 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
Activity Report 

 
EVENT:  Free Movie Night – Finding Dory   DATE:  Friday, January 6, 2017 
LOCATION:  Cameron Park Community Center  TIME:  6:00pm – 9:30pm   
ESTIMATED ATTENDANCE:  approx. 100+ 
SUBMITTED BY:  Tina Helm – Recreation Supervisor  

   
◊ REVENUES:                                                 $ 256.00              
• Food Sales      $ 256.00 
            
◊ EXPENDITURES:                             $ 216.28 
Marketing: 
• Flyers/posters (designed/printed)  $   65.69 
• Road Signs     $   59.13 
Supplies 
• Food/popcorn/hotdogs/ice cream  $   53.97     
Staff/Contract: 
• Recreation/Maintenance/Part-Time  $   37.50 

 
◊ REVENUE:                                  $   39.72 
      
Volunteers: 
Two volunteers were utilized, Nancy from the library and Bill from Friends of the 
Library.  They helped with the food sales and the raffle items.  They each worked 
for 2 hours.  A total of 4 volunteer hours were utilized at the event. 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
The Cameron Park CSD partnered with the Cameron Park Friends of the Library 
to put on a FREE family movie night.  The CSD provided the venue, screen, 
projector, and sold food – hot dogs, sodas, water, popcorn and some candy.  
The Friends of the Library provided the movie, “Finding Dory” that was 
presented.  No entrance fee was charged.  The doors opened at 6:00pm with the 
movie starting at 6:30pm.  Viewers were invited to bring their own blankets, 
pillows, and chairs.  The viewing area was first-come/first-serve, where 
participants chose where they set up.   We had lines for the food so we started 
the movie a little later than 6:30pm.  We had 4 Finding Dory calendars that were 
raffled off at the end of the movie.    
 
SUPPLIES AND RESOURCES: 
Supplies utilized included popcorn, popping oil, sodas, water, hot dogs, ice 
cream and candy, napkins, cups, spoons, and bowls.  The food was prepared in 
the kitchen and served by the kitchen door towards the back of the room.  A 
popcorn machine was borrowed from the Shingle Springs/Cameron Park 
Chamber of Commerce.  The movie was supplied by the CP Library. 
 
Flyers and posters were distributed to local businesses, groups, schools and the 
Library.  PSAs and flyers were sent to the Mountain Democrat, Cameron Park 
Life, Sacramento Bee, The Windfall, The Clipper, Senior Times, Around Here  



Exhibit B 

Z:\BOARD OF DIRECTORS CSD\2017 BOD Agenda Packets\3.15.17 BOD Meeting\2cb.Activity Report Movie.doc  2 

 
Magazine, and Style Magazine.  Flyers were put up at local businesses and 
announcements were posted in the CSD monthly Newsletter, and on CSD social 
media outlets - Facebook, Twitter and Instagram. The event was posted on all of 
the local Chamber of Commerce event calendars as well as many other 
calendars.   
 
EVALUATION: 
The movie was well received and everyone enjoyed it.  Some came with very 
elaborate seating, sleeping bags, bean bag chairs and more…  The food sales 
were great.  We ran out of buns, and other supplies so staff went to get some 
more items once the movie started.  All food was sold for $1 – hot dogs, 
popcorn, ice cream, candy & drinks.     
 
As the event was free, we did not know what the turnout would be.  There were 
over 100 people that attended the event.  I believe the FREE movie made the 
difference.    
 
Suggestions for the next movie event: 
• Start the movie on time.  
• Have food ready so lines are not so long.  A few more volunteers in the 

kitchen would be beneficial. 
• Continue with the kid friendly movies. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Flyer 

 



Exhibit C 

Z:\BOARD OF DIRECTORS CSD\2017 BOD Agenda Packets\3.15.17 BOD Meeting\2cc.Doubletake Activity Report 
.doc  

1 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
ACTIVITY REPORT 

 
EVENT:  Doubletake Concert     DATE: Saturday, January 21, 2017  
LOCATION:  Cameron Park Community Center TIME:  6:00pm – 9:00pm   
ESTIMATED ATTENDANCE:  90 
SUBMITTED BY:  Tina Helm - Recreation Supervisor 
◊ REVENUES:                                      $ 1,593.00              
• Food Sales (Snack Plates)  $      59.00 
• Tickets ($18ea, (2) for $34)            $ 1,414.00 
• Tickets (DOOR) ($20ea)  $    120.00 

        
◊ EXPENDITURES:                             $  1,544.03 
Contract: 
• Entertainment      $ 1,200.00 
Marketing: 
• Banners/Street Signs   $   169.38 
• Flyer Design    $     45.00 
• Flyers     $     37.63 
• Tickets     $     25.80 
Supplies: 
• Items for snack plates    $     34.97 
Staff/Contract: 
• Recreation/Maintenance/Part-Time $     31.25 

 
◊ REVENUE:                                 $     48.97 
       
VOLUNTEERS: 
3 volunteers – Cameron Park Community Foundation = 3.0 hours = total of 9 hours.  
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
The Cameron Park Community Services District Concert Series is put on by the 
District for community members to attend local shows hosted by the CSD for an 
inexpensive cost. The band featured was The Ely Brothers and the Doubletake 
Band.  “DOUBLETAKE” is a premiere 50s and 60s Rock and Roll Tribute band. 
“DOUBLETAKE” is made up of Lead Guitar, Bass Guitar, Keyboards, Drums and 
features Identical Twin Performers, Rob and Mike Ely, (hence the name 
“DOUBLETAKE”), on lead and harmony vocals.  
 
SUPPLIES AND RESOURCES: 
Items for the food plates included: assorted cheeses, crackers, fruit, cookies, 
and paper plates.   
 
Flyers and posters were distributed to local businesses, groups, schools and the 
Library.  PSAs and flyers were sent to the Mountain Democrat, Cameron Park 
Life, Sacramento Bee, The Windfall, The Clipper, Senior Times, Around Here 
Magazine, and Style Magazine.  Flyers were put up at local businesses and 
announcements were posted in the CSD monthly Newsletter, and on CSD social  



Exhibit C 

Z:\BOARD OF DIRECTORS CSD\2017 BOD Agenda Packets\3.15.17 BOD Meeting\2cc.Doubletake Activity Report 
.doc  

2 

 
media outlets - Facebook, Twitter and Instagram. The event was posted on all of 
the local Chamber of Commerce event calendars as well as many other 
calendars.   
 
EVALUATION: 
The concert was not as well attended as some of the others.  Seating was set up 
for about 100 people. One group of 15 had requested the front row be reserved 
so that was honored.  The show was well received by the audience.  The Ely 
Brothers put on a great show and engaged with the audience. The band was 
very easy and pleasant to work with and handled all set-up and takedown of 
band and sound equipment.  
 
The question was asked at the beginning of the announcements – Is this your 
first time at the Community Center??  About 25% of the audience had never 
been to the Center.  Sponsors were acknowledged as well during the 
announcements.  
 
Tickets were sold throughout the community at the Cameron Park CSD Office, 
Bel-Air, Shingle Springs/Cameron Park Chamber of Commerce, and online at 
www.showclix.com. Customers who purchased tickets commented on seeing the 
information in the Cameron Park Life, The Clipper, Windfall, Mountain Democrat, 
road signs, the CSD Newsletter, and the District’s social media pages. 
 
Before and during the show, snack plates were sold as well as sodas and water.  
The Foundation sold beer and wine. 
 
Staff suggestions for next year: 

• Continue to look for acts that fit in with the dynamics of the local 
community that attract high volume. 

• Continue with the saturation of advertisements. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Flyer 

 

http://www.showclix.com/






















 

Parks Report March 15, 2017 Page 1 of 2 
 

  Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  March 15, 2017 
 
FROM:  J.R. Hichborn, Parks Superintendent  
 
AGENDA ITEM #2d:  PARKS REPORT  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:       Receive and File  
  
BUDGET ACCOUNT:  N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT:  N/A   
 
 
General Park info 
Storm cleanup was the main focus last month. There were several weeks of intense rain and a few 
dry days to catch up on basic park maintenance like blowing off the parking lots and moving a few 
of the lawns. 
 
• Cameron Park Lake 

There was a recent break-in at the shop. The thieves got in through a side fence in the shop area 
and appear to have gotten out through an access gate belonging to a vacant house. 
 

• Rasmussen Park 
o Twenty yards of infield mix were delivered and spread to the two baseball fields. This is an 

annual maintenance project this time of year. 
o Shade fabric was replaced over the four dugouts because the previous fabric had become 

extremely weathered with several tears.  
o The height of the fence by the pitching warm-up station at the east field was extended as it 

was dangerous.  This will make it much safer for spectators. 
 
• Christa McAuliffe Park 

Several large branches came down in the recent storms and staff cut up the debris and donated 
the firewood to the Church of the Foothills.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Parks Report March 15, 2017 Page 2 of 2 
 

• Park Weed Abatement 
o The CAL Fire crew worked at Gateway Park last month. They are continuing to remove 

brush and clear a 50’ perimeter around the park. 
o An estimate is pending for spraying the open space areas after the clearing has been 

completed. Currently there is no classification for herbicide application and the prevailing 
wage associated with it, so the company has been dealing with the Department of Industrial 
Relations to give us an appropriate estimate.  

 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment Districts (LLADs) 
• LLAD staff has been helping out at the Community Center and with the parks due to weather 

conditions.  
• Things are starting to get back to a normal schedule with the LLADs.  
 
Community Center 
• Staff is getting the appropriate permits to open the pool come spring.  
• The leak on the gym roof was patched. 

 
Vandalism 
There was a break-in at the shop area at Cameron Park Lake on Monday night (2/20/17). 
Several items were stolen including but not limited to: six weed eaters, two DR trimmers, a 
Mantis, a pressure washer, gas from a couple trucks and several small hand tools. Damages that 
occurred were several broken fence boards, three cut padlocks, gas caps missing, a door 
completely removed from its hinges and a trailer door punctured. Staff has been in contact with 
the El Dorado County Sherriff’s Office and working on a value sheet for the items stolen. 
 



Cameron Park Community Services District 

  
The attached report represents the General Fund’s financial performance for the period of               
January 1, 2017 through January 31, 2017.  The District is 58% of the way through its fiscal year.  All 
comparisons to Budget are to the adopted Final FY 2017-17 Budget. 
 
REVENUES 
 
Year to Date (YTD) revenues through January are $628,750 versus $553,244 last year (up $75,506).  
Most revenues came from Recreation and the Community Center. 

Recreation revenues are $71,604 YTD vs. $81,203 last year (Down $9,599). This is due to inclement 
weather hampering outside recreational activities for the majority of the month of January. 
 
Community Center revenues are $128,957 YTD versus $97,474 last year (Up 31,483). Overall 
program indoor program usage is up, again probably due to inclement weather, with adult 
programs seeing $13,199 of this total being Community Center Youth Sports and $8,791 as Facility 
Rentals and the remainder spread over the other programs.  
  
 EXPENDITURES 
 
YTD expenditures through August are $464,943 versus $473,012 last year (down $8,069).   

 
Expenditure line-items of note are: 

• Salaries and Benefits are $455,553 (46% of budget).  This category is expected to be at or 
below budget at year end. 

• Computer Software was $18,796 (142% of budget) due to the annual renewal of our Rec Trac 
(Recreation) and Fin Trac (Accounting) software.  These items are budgeted. 

• Contractual Services is $175,194 (78% of budget) Due to the open positions, of which two 
have recently been filled, and salary offset of this line item is expected. 

• Elections $10,470 (105%) of Budget, due to under budgeting for this expected item. 
• Fire Turnouts $19,693 (94% of Budget) due to early spending for replacements little 

additional spending expected through the end of the year. 
• Insurance (91% of Budget) Timing on renewals has this line inflated, no further or little 

further expenditures expected for this item. 
• Medical Supplies (75% of Budget), very small budget of $200, first aid items purchased. 
• Memberships and Subscriptions (85% of Budget) Timing on renewals inflates this item. 

 

To: Cameron Park CSD Board of Directors 

From: Finance Department 

Re #3: January 2017 Year-to-Date (YTD)  Financial Reports Narrative 

Recommended Action: Receive and File 



Item #3a.































CPCSD FinTrac Cameron Park CSD   Page:    1

Accounts Payable Check Register 03/10/17  10:08 AM  User:   AMY

Check Date Vendor ID Name DirDep Recon Void Type Amount Bank Invoice/Item No

25475 01/05/2017 19274.01 Brent T Hemphill No No No Normal       320.00 OPR  Inv# 
Description: December shifts

25481 01/05/2017 87100 01 EDC Emergency Services Authori No No No Normal     4,523.90 OPR  Inv# 138525-CP,13
Description: F   FY 1st qtr Distpatch  07-09, F  FY 15-16 4 qtr refund

25502 01/13/2017 01000-01 Public Employee's Union Local 1 No No No Normal        40.56 OPR  Inv# E.D.-LOC1 DU
25515 01/12/2017 19351 01 Gregory Schwegler No No No Normal       200.00 OPR  Inv# 

Description: F  ACLS / PALS renewal

25536 01/19/2017 19186 01 EDC Chamber of Commerce No No No Normal       100.00 OPR  Inv# 20140889
Description: R   Wedding Affair Sign on Hwy 50

25553 01/19/2017 07612 02 U.S. Bank No No No Normal     4,559.57 OPR  Inv# 4246-0400-177
Description: Cal Card - CAHILL, Cal Card - COUNTS, Cal Card - COUNTS, Cal Card - EAGAN, Cal Card - SMITH, Cal Card - HELM, Cal card  HICHBORN

25556 01/27/2017 01000-01 Public Employee's Union Local 1 No No No Normal        40.56 OPR  Inv# E.D.-LOC1 DU
25558 01/26/2017 10637 01 Angius & Terry LLP No No No Normal     7,432.64 OPR  Inv# 11271,11510

Description: CC & R   November services, CC & R   December services

25559 01/26/2017 19304 01 AT&T Calnet 3 No No No Normal        39.70 OPR  Inv# 9115949,9115
Description: F   12-10 / 01-09   Station 88, F   12/10 - 01/09   Station 89

25560 01/26/2017 04803 01 Blue Ribbon Personnel Services No No No Normal     3,665.80 OPR  Inv# 41816
Description: Week ending 01-15-17

25563 01/26/2017 00219 02 Churchill's Hardware No No No Normal        93.30 OPR  Inv# B120074,B119
Description: FIRE - - Capital expense, PARKS - Lock de-icer, CC  Drywall nails  - PARKS

25564 01/26/2017 19098 01 Comcast No No No Normal       140.93 OPR  Inv# 815560051042
Description: F   Jan. 11 - Feb. 10 2017

25565 01/26/2017 19222 01 EDC Registrar of Voters No No No Normal    10,469.81 OPR  Inv# 2016056
Description: Presidential General Elct Nov 2016

25566 01/26/2017 00060-01 Fire Apparatus Inc. No No No Normal        89.98 OPR  Inv# 10930
Description: F   Fire engine parts

25567 01/26/2017 03280 01 Foothill Auto Service, Inc. No No No Normal        47.00 OPR  Inv# 28424
Description: P   parking brake adjustment

25569 01/26/2017 ONE01028 Lynnee Boyes No No No Normal       300.00 OPR  Inv# 75380
Description: Deposit refund

25570 01/26/2017 19399 01 Michael John Cullen III No No No Normal        40.00 OPR  Inv# 
Description: Dec. 18 on E89

25571 01/26/2017 00395 03 PG&E No No No Normal     2,720.78 OPR  Inv# 2212203999-7,
Description: P  12-16-16 / 01-17-17  Baron Ct, F   12-16 / 01/17     3202 /3206 CC, F   12-15 / 01-13   3200 CC, F   12-15 / 01-13   3200 CC, F  12-15 / 01-13   3200 CC, CC  12-19 / 01-18   2502 CC

25574 01/26/2017 03679 01 Rosalie M. Stearns No No No Normal       105.00 OPR  Inv# 
Description: Hula class

25575 01/26/2017 00055 01 Roy M Imai No No No Normal       140.40 OPR  Inv# 
Description: Tai Chi class

25578 01/26/2017 00030 01 The Paint Spot No No No Normal        26.04 OPR  Inv# 175201
Description: CC - Classroom paint & supplies

25579 01/26/2017 03946 07 Verizon Business No No No Normal        15.22 OPR  Inv# 62422139,624
Description: F  Bill payer  Y2620198, F   Bill payer ID   Y2620199, F   Bill payer ID   Y2620200

Item #3b.



CPCSD FinTrac Cameron Park CSD   Page:    2

Accounts Payable Check Register 03/10/17  10:08 AM  User:   AMY

Check Date Vendor ID Name DirDep Recon Void Type Amount Bank Invoice/Item No

25580 01/26/2017 03946 05 Verizon Wireless No No No Normal       682.24 OPR  Inv# 9778782032,9
Description: CC  12-19 / 01-18   2502 CC, F   Dec. 16 2016 - Jan. 15, 2017, F   Dec. 16, 2016 - Jan. 15, 2017

25581 01/26/2017 08660 01 Vincent A Hill No No No Normal       465.00 OPR  Inv# 
Description: Fliers & Postcards

25582 01/26/2017 20494 01 Vintage Transport No No No Normal       208.99 OPR  Inv# 13701
Description: P   Hitch for chipper

Electronic Payments:
E.D.-PERS 01/13/2017 08810 01 CalPERS 457 Plan - - - Elect Pay       588.24 OPR  Inv# E.D.-PERS DC
E.D.-PERS 01/27/2017 08810 01 CalPERS 457 Plan - - - Elect Pay       588.24 OPR  Inv# E.D.-PERS DC
FWT Tax Pa 01/13/2017 03250 01 EFTPS  - Federal Tax Deposits - - - Elect Pay     2,058.28 OPR  Inv# FWT Tax Pay
FWT Tax Pa 01/27/2017 03250 01 EFTPS  - Federal Tax Deposits - - - Elect Pay     2,365.64 OPR  Inv# FWT Tax Pay
SWT Tax P 01/13/2017 02351 01 EDD - State Tax Deposits - - - Elect Pay       594.49 OPR  Inv# SWT Tax Pay
SWT Tax P 01/27/2017 02351 01 EDD - State Tax Deposits - - - Elect Pay       666.07 OPR  Inv# SWT Tax Pay

Total Reconciled Checks:           0.00 
Total Reconciled Check Amount Paid:           0.00 
Total Unreconciled Checks:          25.00 
Total Unreconciled Check Amount Paid:      36,467.42 
Total Void Checks:           0.00 
Total Void Check Amount Paid:           0.00 
Total Electronic Payments:       6,860.00 
Total Electronic Payment Credits:           0.00 

SELECTION CRITERIA:
Check Date Range: 01/01/17 Through 01/31/17
Bank: OPR
Check Sort Option: Check Then Date                                    
Check Status Option: Unreconciled Checks Only                         
Check Process Option: Both Good and Voided Checks                     
Pay Method: Checks Only



Item #3c.





 

  

  

  Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  March 15, 2017 
 
FROM:  Mary Cahill, General Manager  
 
AGENDA ITEM #5:  FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 PROJECT UPDATES  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:      Receive and File  
  
BUDGET ACCOUNT:   N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT:  N/A   
 
 
Below are projects the District is currently working on.   
 
The follow committee goals for 2017 have been created: 
 

Committee Goals 

Budget & Administration Maintain a fiscally responsible budget, find ways to be cost effective and 
update policies. 

Covenants, Conditions and 
Restrictions (CC&Rs) 

Pending and will be finalized at the April meeting. 

Fire & Emergency Services • Continue to be appraised of the great services we offer 
• Mandated weed abatement inspections 
• Ongoing safety 

Parks & Recreation Increase services for parks and recreational programs.  Identify 
community needs, generate additional revenue, grow new activities and 
enhance current programs, for example:  
• Improve marketing 
• Increase new activities  
• Provide bocce ball courts 
• Grow Summer Spectacular 
• Extend the Lagoon season 

 
Staff (Mary Cahill, General Manager; J. R. Hichborn, Parks Superintendent; Tina Helm, 
Recreation Supervisor and Miranda Nelson, Marketing/Community Outreach Specialist) 
attended the CPRS Conference in Sacramento on February 28th, March 1st and March 2nd.  Tina 
Helm and Miranda Nelson volunteered part of their time for the conference and were able to go 
to selected sessions as attendees.  J. R. Hichborn was registered for the Playground Safety 



 

 

2016-2017 Project Updates March 15, 2017 Page 2 of 2 

 

course, which was a 2.5 day session.  General Manager Cahill attended the exhibition hall, met 
with some of our vendors and attended the Mayor’s Reception with Assemblyman Kevin Kiley 
and his Chief of Staff William Kolkey.  CSD Board Member Margaret Mohr also attended the 
reception.   
 
The issue of adding bocce ball courts and keeping the existing t-ball field at Rasmussen Park will be 
heard at the El Dorado County Board of Supervisors meeting on Tuesday, March 21, 2016, at 2:00 
p.m.  Everyone is encouraged to attend to show their support (see flyer, Exhibit A).    
 
Attached (Exhibit B) is the flyer for the upcoming Special District Risk Management Authority 
(SDRMA) Safety/Claims Education Day, Tuesday, March 28th, Hilton Sacramento Arden West in 
Sacramento.  All Board members are welcome and reservations are due by Friday, March 17th.   
 
The cameras for the Assembly Room have been installed, however, there is a problem with the audio 
which will be repaired Friday.  The cameras should be functioning at the April Board of Directors’ 
meeting. 
 
A Gold County workshop will be held on Wednesday, April 19th from approximately 8:00 a.m. to 
noon and speakers will be announced soon.  There will be legislative updates.    
 
Staff is working on hosting a legislators meet and greet event for our local, state and federal 
legislators.  The purpose is for our community to have access to their representatives, hear a short 
presentation and visit with them in an informal environment.  The District will work with 
community partners such as the Chamber of Commerce on this event.  The date and time to be 
determined.   
 
 
Exhibit A – Board of Supervisors Meeting Flyer 
Exhibit B – Safety/Claims Education Day Flyer 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 

For additional information, contact the Cameron Park Community Services District at (530) 677-2231. 

 

If you are concerned about the  
District’s plans for bocce ball courts  

and the t-ball field at Rasmussen Park 
please note! 

 
The Cameron Park Community Services District  

is proposing that new bocce ball courts be added to  
Rasmussen Park, which is the major sports park in  

Cameron Park.  This will be in addition to the  
t-ball field, playground, picnic area and trail.   

This issue will be heard by the  
El Dorado County Board of Supervisors on:  

 

Tuesday 
March 21, 2017 

2:00 p.m. 
 

at 
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

Building A 
330 Fair Lane 
Placerville, CA 

 

Members of the public are welcome at this meeting  
to express their views! 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ agenda may be viewed at: 

www.edcgov.us/BOS/ 



Exhibit B









 

  

  

  Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Revised Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  March 15, 2017 
 
FROM:  Mary Cahill, General Manager  
 
AGENDA ITEM #6:   FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 BUDGET PROCESS KEY DATES 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:      Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate  
  
BUDGET ACCOUNT:   N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT:  N/A   
 
  
Staff is working on prior and current fiscal year, the annual audit and preparation of the fiscal year 
2017/18 budget.  Attached is the draft Fiscal Year 2017/18 Budget Process Key Dates.   
 

Exhibit A – Fiscal Year 2017/18 Budget Process Key Dates 
 



  Exhibit A 

Board of Directors  March 15, 2017 

Cameron Park Community Services District 

Fiscal Year 2017/18  
Budget Process Key Dates 

 
 

Item Meeting Date 

First Draft Budget Review Budget & Administration 
Committee April 11, 2017 

First Budget Workshop 
• Resolution directing preparation of Engineer's Report 
• Waste Connections performance review/proposed rate change 

Board of Directors April 19, 2017 

Second Draft Budget Review Budget & Administration 
Committee May 9, 2017 

Second Budget Workshop 
• Successes and Goals presentation 
• Resolution preliminarily accepting Engineer's Report and schedule 

public hearing  
• Waste Connections public hearing and resolution for rate change 

Board of Directors May 17, 2017 

Third Draft Budget Review Budget & Administration 
Committee June 13, 2017 

Adoption of Preliminary Budget 
• Resolution establishing Appropriations Limitation (public hearing)  
• Public hearing for Engineer's Report 
• Resolution approving Engineer's Report and levying annual 

assessments 

Board of Directors 
June 21, 2017 
Deadline 
7/1/17 

Draft Review Budget & Administration 
Committee July 11, 2017 

Draft Review 
• Resolution for bond rate calculation 

Board of Directors July 19, 2017 

Final Draft Review Budget & Administration 
Committee 

August 8, 
2017 

Adoption of Final Budget Board of Directors 

August 16, 
2017  
Deadline 
9/1/17 

 
 

  

 



 

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

Agenda Transmittal 
 

DATE: March 15, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Directors    
 
FROM: Mary Cahill, General Manager 
 
AGENDA ITEM #7: RESOLUTION NO. 2017-02 DIRECTING AUDITOR OF EL 

DORADO COUNTY TO LEVY AND COLLECT 
ASSESSMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Receive, Discuss and Adopt Resolution No. 2017-02 with Board 

Poll Vote 
 
BUDGET ACCOUNT:   
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 
In 1985, AB 1350 was passed allowing the Cameron Park Community Services District (CPCSD) 
to enforce Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions (CC&Rs) for each subdivision within the 
District and to assume the duties of the Architectural Review Committee.  That same year, the 
voters authorized the District to adopt and levy a special tax of up to $12 per year on each 
parcel of land within the District.   
 
On November 16, 2016, the CPCSD Board of Directors voted to reduce the special tax by $2 per 
parcel in 2017/18 fiscal year (Resolution No. 2016-17), making the tax $10 per parcel.   
 
As has been the practice, the CPCSD has authorized the El Dorado County Tax Collector to 
include such assessments on the tax roll of the County and provide receipts to the District, less 
any established fees and collection costs as established by the County for these services. 
 
Resolution No. 2017-02 reflects this authorization for the 2017/18 fiscal year.    
 
Exhibit A – Draft Resolution No. 2017-02 
Exhibit B – Resolution No. 2016-17 

 



  Exhibit A 
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-02 

of the Board of Directors 
of the Cameron Park Community Services District 

March 15, 2017 
 

DIRECTING AUDITOR OF EL DORADO COUNTY TO LEVY AND COLLECT 
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT FOR 2017-2018 

 
WHEREAS, the assessment of property parcels within this District, by vote of the registered 

voters, is administered by the Cameron Park Community Services District; and 
 
WHEREAS, AB 1350, approved by the Governor, September 24, 1985, now authorizes the 

Cameron Park Community Services District to enforce the Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions 
adopted for each subdivision within the District and to assume the duties of the Architectural Control 
Committee; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 5, 1985, the voters of said District authorized the Board of Directors 

of the District to adopt and levy a special tax of up to $12 per year on each parcel of land within the 
District. 

 
WHEREAS, on November 16, 2016, the Cameron Park Community Services District Board of 

Directors adopted to reduce the special tax by $2 per parcel in 2017/18, making the special tax $10 per 
parcel.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Cameron Park 

Community Services District does hereby establish a ten-dollar ($10) assessment per parcel, with 
designated exemptions, herewith for fiscal year 2017-2018; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Tax Collector of the County of El Dorado be requested 

to include such assessments on the tax roll of the County and provide receipts to the District less any 
established fees and collection costs as established by the County for these services. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Cameron Park Community Services 

District, at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on the 15th day of March 2017, by the following vote of 
said Board: 
 
 
AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
President, Board of Directors  Secretary to the Board 



Exhibit B





 

  

  

  Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Revised Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  March 15, 2017 
 
FROM:  Mary Cahill, General Manager  
 
AGENDA ITEM #8:   REPLACEMENT OF EVERGREEN TREE AT CHRISTA 

MCAULIFFE PARK 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:      Receive, Discuss and Approve Paying One-third of the Cost for the 

Tree Purchase and Installation, not to exceed $5,000 Total Cost  
  
BUDGET ACCOUNT:   N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT:  N/A   
 
  
Per the Parks & Recreation Committee recommendation, the replacement of an evergreen tree to be 
used as a Christmas tree for light ceremonies is being suggested for Christa McAuliffe Park.  The 
Parks Superintendent reports that an Aptos Blue Redwood will be the best option.   
 

Service Proposal 1 Proposal 2 
• 24’ tree including delivery and tax 
• Stump removal of previous tree and planting 

new tree 

$1,090 
$3,960 
$5,050 

$1,090 
$1,950 
$3,040 

 
Staff will obtain a third estimate. 
 
The cost of this tree and installation will be split three ways with other local organizations (Rotary, 
Chamber of Commerce and the Cameron Park Community Services District).  If approved, the tree 
will be planted in April or May.   



 
Cameron Park  

Community Services District 
 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE: March 15, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Directors    
 
FROM: Mary Cahill, General Manager 
 
AGENDA ITEM #9: SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

(SDRMA) BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Review, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 
BUDGET ACCOUNT:   
BUDGET IMPACT:   
 
SDRMA is accepting nominations for their Board of Directors.  There are four director seats up for 
election and the term is from January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2021.   
 
Nomination documents are attached and the filing due date is Friday, May 5, 2017.   
 
 Attachment A – Notification of Nominations – 2017 Election SDRMA Board of Directors 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







































 

 
 

  Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  March 15, 2017 
 
FROM:  Mary Cahill, General Manager  
 
AGENDA ITEM #10:  AMBASSADORS FOR CAMERON PARK LAKE  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:       Receive, File and Action as Appropriate  
  
BUDGET ACCOUNT:  N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT:  N/A   
 
 
Per the Parks and Recreation Committee’s recommendation, the possibility of having an 
ambassador at Cameron Park Lake is being considered.   
 
The ambassador (individual or couple) would provide their own recreation vehicle (RV) and 
basically live in their RV at the lake to help ensure that the park is not being used after hours.  
They would have good public relation skills, be able to share information on District 
events/programs and other park amenities.  They would be non-smokers with no pets and 
subject to a background check.  This would be on a trial basis from May to September.   
 
These positions (also known as workampers) are frequently used in campgrounds and live for 
free in a campsite in exchange for providing services.  This mainly appeals to retired 
individuals who travel around to different campgrounds.   
 


	1. March 15, 2017 BOD Agenda
	1a. February 15, 2017 BOD Conformed Agenda
	1b. February 23, 2017 BOD Conformed Agenda
	2a. GM Report
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	2b. Fire Staff Report 3.15.17
	Cameron Park Community Services District
	FCA20170222P.pdf
	FCA20170222A
	AGENDA

	4 - FCA20170125M - Draft
	501 Main Street       TIME:    9:30 a.m.


	BOD20170222P.pdf
	BOD20170222A
	DS/ED Fire Station #49, Downstairs Classroom, 501 Main Street, Diamond Springs, CA 95619

	4.1 - BOD20170125M
	6.1.1 - Incident Summary Report - Jan 2017
	6.1.2 - Mutual Aid JPA - Folsom - Dec 2016
	6.1.3 - Move Up Cover - Jan 2017
	6.1.4 - IFT - Jan 2017
	7.2 - Holiday & Event Master Calendar
	8.1 - EDH - Feasibility Study Related to Expanded Capabilities of Camino ECC
	8.3 - Half-time Medic Unit 2.15.17
	480 Locust Road
	Diamond Springs, CA 95619
	Tel (530) 642-0622      Fax (530) 642-0628

	8.3 - Item 1 - Four year call volume (002)
	480 Locust Road
	Diamond Springs, CA 95619
	Tel (530) 642-0622      Fax (530) 642-0628

	8.3 - Item 2 - Hourly Utilization 2013-2016
	8.3 - Items 3-6 - Hourly Utilization 2013-2016
	8.3 - Items 7-8 - IFTs by Hour of the Day 2015 - 2016
	8.5 - Surplus Form for VIN# 0395
	Division/Section Manager Signature

	8.5 - Surplus Form for VIN# 0399
	Division/Section Manager Signature

	8.5 - Surplus Form for VIN# 2349
	Division/Section Manager Signature



	2c.Recreation Report march 17 
	2ca. Google Analytics Charts
	2cb.Activity Report Movie
	2cc.Doubletake Activity Report 
	2cd. PSA
	2ce. PSA
	2cf. PSA
	2cg. PSA
	2ch.PSA
	2ci. PSA
	2cj.Mailchimp
	2d. Parks Report
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	3. Financial Narrative January 2017
	3a. Budget 01.31.17
	3b. AP-Check-Register January
	3c. Mary Cal Card
	5. Project Updates
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	5a. Flyer for BOS Meeting 3.22.17
	5b. SDRMA Safety Claims Education Day
	6. Budget Process Key Dates Transmittal
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Revised Agenda Transmittal

	6A. Key Dates 17-18 Budget
	Cameron Park Community Services District
	Item

	7. CCR Resolution Transmittal
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	7a. CCR Resolution 2017-02
	7b. Resolution 2016-17 CC&R Tax Levy Revision
	8. Christmas Tree
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Revised Agenda Transmittal

	9. SDRMA Nominations Transmittal
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	9a. SDRMA 2017 Election
	10. Ambassadors for CPL
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal




